0-214-22

NEIGHBORHOOD DEVELOPMENT FUND
Not-for-Profit Transmittal and Approval Form

Applicant/Program: Jefferson Countv Public Education Foundation/Youth Service Center-Southern
Applicant Requested Amount: $7.000
Appropriation Request Amount: $7.000

Executive Summary of Request

Therapist and mentors will be provided by JCPS approved professionals to counsel students referred by staff,
the Youth Services Center or self-referral. They will be evaluated and then be placed in the appropriate
program or individualing counseling. Counseling topics include anger management and grief couseling. A
portion of this grant with help with supplies for the Youth Service Center to impliment this mission.

Is this program/project a fundraiser? []Yes [m]No
Is this applicant a faith based organization? [ ]Yes [m] No
Does this application include funding for sub-grantee(s)? []Yes [m No

I have reviewed the attached Neighborhood Development Fund Application and have found it complete and
within Metro Council guidelines and request approval of funding in the following amount(s). I have read the
organization's statement of public purpose to be furthered by the funds requested and I agree that the public
purpose is legitimate. I have also completed the disclosure section below, if required.

$7,000 June 30 203~

Amount Date

District # jrim ry SponsorvSi

Primary Sponsor Disclosure
List below any personal or business relationship you, your family or your legislative assistant have with this

organization, its volunteers, its employees or members of its board of directors.

Approved by:

Appropriations Committee Chairman Date

Final Appropriations Amount:
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Applicant/Program:

Jefferson County Public Education Foundation/Youth Service Center-Southern

Additional Disclosure and Signatures

Additional Council Office Disclosure
List below any personal or business relationship you, your family or your legislative assistant have with this
organization, its volunteers, its employees or members of its board of directors.

Council Member Signature and Amount

District 1 $
District 2 $
District 3 $
District 4 $
District 5 $
District 6 $
District 7 $
District 8 $
District 9 $
District 10 3
District 11 $
District 12 $
District 13 $
District 14 $
District 15 $
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Applicant/Program:

Jefferson County Public Education Foundation/Youth Services Center-Southern

Additional Disclosure and Signatures

Additional Council Office Disclosure
List below any personal or business relationship you, your family or your legislative assistant have with this
organization, its volunteers, its employees or members of its board of directors.

District 16 $
District 17 $
District 18 $
District 19 $
District 20 $
District 21 $
District 22 $
District 23 $
District 24 $
District 25 $
District 26 $
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Legal Name of Applicant Organization jefferson County Public Education Foundation

Program Name and Request Amountyouth Services Center-Southern / $7,000

Yes/No/NA

Is the NDF Transmittal Sheet Signed by all Council Member(s) Appropriating Funding?

Is the funding proposed by Council Member(s) less than or equal to the request amount?

=
=1

Is the proposed public purpose of the program viable and well-documented?

=~
ﬂ ===

Will all of the funding go to programs specific to Louisville/Jefferson County?

Has Council or Staff relationship to the Agency been adequately disclosed on the cover sheet?

Has prior Metro Funds committed/granted been disclosed?

Is the application properly signed and dated by authorized signatory?

Is proof of Tax Exempt status of 501(c) 3, 4, 6, 19, 1120-H included?

If Metro funding is for a separate taxing district is the funding appropriated for a program outside the
legal responsibility of that taxing district?

Is the entity in good standing with:
» Kentucky Secretary of State?
» Louisville Metro Revenue Commission?
» Louisville Metro Government?
» Intemal Revenue Service?
» Louisville Metro Human Relations Commission?

Is the current Fiscal Year Budget included?

Is the entity’s board member list (with term length/term limits) included?

Is recommended funding less than 33% of total agency operating budget?

Does the application budget reflect only the revenue and expenses of the project/program?

Is the cost estimate(s) from proposed vendor (if request is for capital expense) included?

Is the most recent annual audit (if required by organization) included?

Is a copy of Signed Lease (if rent costs are requested) included?

Is the Supplemental Questionnaire for churches/religious organizations (if requesting organization is N/A=] o
faith-based) included? :

Are the Articles of Incorporation of the Agency included?

Is the IRS Form W-9 included? Yed~]

Is the IRS Form 990 included? N edxl
Are the evaluation forms (if program participants are given evaluation forms) included? N/A=] o
Affirmative Action/Equal Employment Opportunity plan and/or policy statement included (if NIA=]

required to do s0)?

Has the Agency agreed to participate in the BBB Charity review program? If so, has the applicant

~met the BBB Charity Review Standards?

Prepared by: Andrea Crider 'Derouen

' Date: June 30, 2022
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Print Form

i

LOUISVILLE METRO COUNCIL NEIGHBORHOOD DEVELOPMENT FUND APPLICATION

SECTION 1 — APPLICANT INFORMATION

Legal Name of Applicant Organization:

(as listed on: http://www.sos.ky.gov/business/records

Jefferson County Public Education Foundation

Main Office Street & Mailing Address: vanHoose Education Center, 3332 Newburd Road, Louisville, Ky. 40218

Website: https://www jefferson.kyschools.us/about/support/foundation

|

Applicant Contact: Suzanne Wright Title: EA Academic Projects

Phone: 502-485-3630 ‘ Email: suzanne.wright@jefferson.kyschools.us‘
Financial Contact: Linda Miller Title: Coordinator, Grants & Awards |
Phone: 502.485.3734 - Email: Linda.miller@jefferson.kyschools.us

Organization’s Representative who attended NDF Training: Becky Crump

GEOGRAPHICAL AREA(S) WHERE PROGRAM ACTIVITIES ARE (WILL BE) PROVIDED

Program Facility Location(s):

Southern High School, 8620 Preston Highway, 40219

Council District(s):

24, Madonna Flood

[ Zip Code(s):

40219

SECTION 2 —~ PROGRAM REQUEST & FINANCIAL INFORMATION

PROGRAM/PROJECT NAME: SHS Mental Health Therapy & Mentoring

Total Request: ($)

}7,000 { Total Metro Award (this program) in previous year: ($) ‘6,000

Purpose of Request (check all that apply):

[C] Operating Funds (generally cannot exceed 33% of agency’s total operating budget)

M Programming/services/events for direct benefit to community or qualified individuals i

[] Capital Project of the organization (equipment, furnishing, building, etc)

The Following are Required Attachments:

MRS Exempt Status Determination Letter
mgurrent year projected budget

Current financial statement

Most recent IRS Form 990 or 1120-H
%icles of Incorporation (current & signed)

D Cost estimates from proposed vendor if request is for

capital expense N n/

D Signed lease if rent costs are being requested N l}q

Qﬁs Form W9

D Evaluation forms if used in the proposed program U “4’

E Annual audit (if required by organization)
EI Faith Based Organization Certification Form, if applicable N“A’

For the current fiscal year ending June 30, list all funds appropriated and/or received from Louisville Metro i
Government for this or any other program or expense, including funds received through Metro Federal Grants,
from any department or Metro Council Appropriation (Neighborhood Development Funds). Attach additional

sheet if necessary.

Source: NDF Grant-Southern HS | Amount: ($) $6,000 ‘
Source: Amount: () B
Source: Amount: ($)

Has the applicant contacted the BBB Charity Review for participation? [] Yes a No
Has the applicant met the BBB Charity Review Standards? [] Yes a No

Page 1
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LOUISVILLE METRO COUNCIL NEIGHBORHOOD DEVELOPMENT FUND APPLICATION

 SECTION 3 - AGENCY DETAILS

Describe Agency’s Vision, Mission and Services:

The Jefferson County Public Education Foundation (JCPEF) works to advance the education of the county's citizens by providing
financial support for JCPS and its initiatives. The foundation was incorporated in 1983 as a nonprofit organization under IRS
502(c)(3). JCPEF is making this request on behalf of Jefferson County Public Schools (JCPS) specifically for Southern High School.

Southern High School is applying for these funds to support Deeper Learning toward the mastery of both academic standards and
the development of capacities and dispositions necessary for the success in college, career, community, and life. Goal: Preparing
the whole child at every level, breakiing down any mental health barriers that stand in the way of their success. Strategies: To
provide equitable access by providing mental health support and resources to enable and to eliminate achievement, learning, and
opportunity gaps that have resulted in students' needs for more support in mental health.

Southern High School Youth Services Center will be the bridge among families, school, and the community. The center has adapted
to NTI virtual learning during the pandemic and continues to be flexible when supporting family needs. Such examples include, but
not limited to, virtual therapy services through approved telehealth therapists, and offering personal protective gear to students and
families year round. Southern has measures in place for smooth transitioning and continuation of programming in the event that
there would be a need to return to NTI virtual learning.

Students and families will feel comfortable entering the center or virtually communicating at any time and sharing personal
information by knowing that the center operates under strict confidentiality. The center will address the physical, social, and
educational needs of the community, providing opportunities for academic enrichment, social, and recreational activities, and access
to other human service providers. Center personnel will maintain active and cooperative relationships with students and their
families, community representatives, and school personnel. The center will maintain an open door policy that welcomes all
members of the community seeking assistance at any time. The Center functions as a safe haven that is a source of support and
resources for the entire school.

The Youth Services Center provides a variety of services to assist students and their families. During the 2021-2022 school year,
our center conducted 1,969 individual interventions for students and parents, as well as 3,500 group interventions. Within those
interventions, 25% fall under the mental health component. Other interventions provided by our center included Academic Support,
Employment and Career Development, Health, Parent Skills/Family Support, and Prevention Activities. Additionally, 36% of our
parent/guardian survey's conducted, were in favor of student mentoring for behavioral aspects as well as to build towards student's
success with college and career preparedness.

Page 2 WCLS
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LOUISVILLE METRO COUNCIL NEIGHBORHOOD DEVELOPMENT FUND APPLICATION

SECTION 4 - BOARD OF DIRECTORS AND PAID STAFF

Board Member

Term End Date

See attachment

Describe the Board term limit policy: Currently, JCPEF has no term limits for board members.

Three Highest Paid Staff Names

Annual Salary

Not applicable

Page 3
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LOUISVILLE METRO COUNCIL NEIGHBORHOOD DEVELOPMENT FUND APPLICATION

SECTION 5 — PROGRAM/PROJECT NARRATIVE

A: Describe the program/project start and end dates, a description of the program/project and applicable data
with regards to specific client population the program will address (attach related flyers, planning minutes,
designs, event permits, proposals for services/goods, etc.):

Beginning in August 2022 through June 2023, contracted therapists will be paid up to
$75.00 per hour for group and individual counseling. As students are identified as
needing mental health services through staff referrals, self-referrals, and/or YSC
interventions, they will be placed in the appropriate program or for individual counseling.
We will also provide group mentors to service 10-20 students per group. These mentor
gorups will be contracted through JCPS at a rate of $50 per hour and can meet 1-5 times
per week with once per week being the expectation, and any additional times to be used
for outings or family engagement. For 2021-22, we increased to two therapists from
Seven Counties, carried a full caseload for our Mental Health Therapist, kept a full case-
load for our private, grant-funded therapist, Jacqueline Spaulding, and then brought on
board two additional therapist towards the end of the year in order to offer diversity in
our selections, as well as attempting to avoid overcrowding case loads. For individual
therapy, our center referred 147 students. For group and mentor sessions, we had
availability and filled spots for 138 students in order to give them a greater sense of self-
belonging to our school. We have plans in place to introduce at least 3 more group
opportunities for the upcoming year. With 86% of our stduents on free/reduced lunch,
we feel the necessity to allow students a greater opportunity for inclusion and success.

B: Describe specifically how the funding will be spent including identification of funding to sub grantee(s):

Licensed therapists will be paid up to $75 per hour for virtual or in-person sessions with
students and families. This will be specifically for low-income families who cannot
otherwise afford the medical copayments and/or do not have insurance. JCPS contracted
mentors will be paid up to $50 per session for 10-20 students per group. $500 will be

used for center operating-expenses/office supplies.

Page 4 ' ’
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LOUISVILLE METRO COUNCIL NEIGHBORHOOD DEVELOPMENT FUND APPLICATION

C: If this request is a fundraiser, please detail how the proceeds will be spent:

Request is not a fundraiser

D: For Expenditure Reimbursement Only — The grant award period begins with the Metro Council approval date

and ends on June 30 of Metro fiscal year in which the grant is approved. If any part of this funding request is for
funds to be spent before the grant award period, identify the applicable circumstances:

[Q/The funding request is a reimbursement of the following expenditures that will probably be incurred after the
application date, but prior to the execution of the grant agreement:
v If selecting this option, the invoice, receipt and payment documentation should not be available as of the date of this
application.
The Grantee will be required to submit financial reporting in accordance with the reporting schedule provided in the
grant agreement.
Because the Metro Council approval date is usually finalized after we need to begin our therapy services,

the Youth Services Center would like to begin the programs in August or early September and pay for
the services, then be reimbursed from the grant funds once available. Invoices and documentation will

be provided.

[0 Reimbursements should not be made before application date unless an emergency can be demonstrated
by the primary council sponsor. The funding request is a reimbursement of the following expenditures (attach
invoices or proof of payment):
v' Attach a copy of invoices and/or receipts to provide proof of purchase of activities associated with the work plan

identified in this application.
v’ Attach a copy of cancelled checks to provide proof of payment of the invoices or receipts associated with the work

plan identified in this application.

P 5 7. ‘
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LOUISVILLE METRO COUNCIL NEIGHBORHOOD DEVELOPMENT FUND APPLICATION

E: Describe the program’s benefits to those being served (measurable outcomes). Include the program’s
process for collecting data and the indicators that will be tracked to measure the benefits to those being served:

The YSC will use the funds to contract therapists who will serve students and families of Southern High
School via telehealth or in-person sessions. We may also use funds to pay contracted student mentors
for groups of up to 20 students each. These contracted professionals will provide supports in the areas

of. self-esteem, substance abuse, health groups, grief workshops, bullying, academic and career support,
making positive and health choices, etc. With the tools and skills to make better choices, students' self-
esteem will improve, academics and attendance will increase, leading to better career opportunities.

Each student will be monitored with data extracted from our Infinite Campus system. We will monitor
grades, attendance, and behavior, all of which will be shared with our therapists and mentors, and have
scheduled meetings with parents as needed. Students will also be given a pre- and post survey to
complete on any program or individual support they encounter. Teachers and staff provide feedback about

positive changes in student's behavior.

F: Briefly describe any existing collaborative relationships the organization has with other community
organizations. Describe what those partners are bringing to the relationship in general and to this

program/project specifically.

Our center has a wide array of community partners, many of who volunteer their time in order to contribute
to the development of our students in various ways, but with an emphasis on mental health.

HOPE Collaborative: Adults from Okolona Christian Church pair with small groups of 4 students each in
order to provide mentoring once per week.

US Bank-Representative mentors up to 20 females for free, once per week, mental health and finances

Big Brothers/Big Sisters: partnered with Churchill Downs and LG&E for the school-to-work program. 15
students in each co-hort visit the assigned business to partner up with an assigned employee once per
month. Cost is free to Southern High School

Sisters for Life mentors 15 black females once per week during school hours. Focused on mental health,
positive choices, family engagement. Cost is free to Southern High School.

On the Ryse mentors 30 black males once per week during school hours. Mental Health and family
engagement focus. Cost is $50 per session.

Best College Match: Free program to follow selected students and families (up to 15) throughout high
school and offer monthly coaching sessions for college and scholarships.

Southern HS also collaborates with Kentucky Derby Museum and Second Stride Retired Thoroughbred
Farm to offer monthly family engagement events.

Page 6 WZ S
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LOUISVILLE METRO COUNCIL NEIGHBORHOOD DEVELOPMENT FUND APPLICATION

SECTION 6 —~ PROGRAM/PROJECT BUDGET SUMMARY

THE PROGRAM/PROJECT BUDGET SHOULD REALISTICALLY ESTIMATE WHAT AMOUNT IS NEEDED FROM METRO

GOVERNMENT AND WHAT IS EXPECTED FROM OTHER SOURCES.

Column Column Column
1 2 (1+2)=3
Proposed I\'I‘:Ztl:) ol
Program/Project Expenses Metro Fande Funds
Funds
A: Personnel Costs Including Benefits $0.00
B: Rent/Utilities $0.00
C: Office Supplies $500 $200 $6:00 $700
D: Telephone $0.00
E: In-town Travel $0.00
F: Client Assistance (See Detailed List on Page 8) $0.00
G: Professional Service Contracts $6500 $4466 $0:00346,200|
H: Program Materials $0.00
I: Community Events & Festivals (See Detailed List on Page 8) $0.00
J: Machinery & Equipment $0.00
K: Capital Project $0.00
L: Other Expenses (See Detailed List on Page 8) $0.00
*TOTAL PROGRAM/PROJECT FUNDS $7000 $4666 $11,666
60% 40% 100%
List funding sources for total program/project costs in Column 2, Non-Metro Funds:
Other State, Federal or Local Government $4666
United Way
Private Contributions (do not include individual donor names)
Fees Collected from Program Participants
Other (please specify) 34666~
068~ $4.666

*Total of Column 1 MUST match “Total Request on Page 1, Section 2”

**Must equal or exceed total in column 2.

$10,966

Page 7
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LOUISVILLE METRO COUNCIL NEIGHBORHOOD DEVELOPMENT FUND APPLICATION

Detail for Client Assistance, Community Events &
Festivals or Other Expenses shown on Page 7
(circle one and use multiple sheets if necessary)

Column
1

Column
2

Column
(1+2)=3

Proposed
Metro
Funds

Non-
Metro
Funds

Total Funds

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$ 0.00

$ 0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$ 0.00

$0.00

$ 0.00

$ 0.00

$0.00

$ 0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

Page 8
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LOUISVILLE METRO COUNCIL NEIGHBORHOOD DEVELOPMENT FUND APPLICATION

Detail of In-Kind Contributions for this PROGRAM only: Includes Volunteers, Space, Utilities, etc. (Include
anything not bought with cash revenues of the agency).

Donor*/Type of Contribution Value of Contribution Method of Valuation

Total Value of In-Kind

(to match Program Budget Line Item.
Volunteer Contribution &Other In Kind)

$ 0.00

* DONOR INFORMATION REFERS TO WHO MADE THE IN KIND CONTRIBUTION. VOLUNTEERS NEED NOT BE
LISTED INDIVIDUALLY, BUT GROUPED TOGETHER ON ONE LINE AS A TOTAL NOTING HOW MANY HOURS PER
PERSON PER WEEK

Agency Fiscal Year Start Date: 7/1/2022

Does your Agency anticipate a significant increase or decrease in your budget from the current fiscal year to the
budget projected for next fiscal year? NO\M YES []

If YES, please explain:

Page 9
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LOUISVILLE METRO COUNCIL NEIGHBORHOOD DEVELOPMENT FUND APPLICATION

SECTION 7 — CERTIFICATIONS & ASSURANCES
By signing Section 7 of the Grant Application, the authorized official signing for the applicant organization certifies and assures to the best of
his or her knowledge and/or belief the following Assurances and Certifications. If there is any reason why one or more of the assurances or
certifications listed cannot be certified or assured, please explain in writing and attach to this application.

Standard Assurances
1. Applicant understands this application and its attachments as well as any resulting grant agreement, reports and proof of

expenditure is subject to Kentucky’s open records law.

2. Applicant understands if the grant agreement is not returned to Louisville Metro within 90 days of its mailing to the applicant, the
approval is automatically revoked and the funds will not be disbursed to our organization.

3.  Applicant and any sub grantee will give Louisville Metro Government access to and the right to examine all paper or electranic
records related to the awarded grant for up to five years of the grant agreement date.

4.  Applicant assures compliance with the grant requirements and will monitor the performance of any third party (sub-grantee).

5. The Agency is in good standing with the Kentucky Secretary of State, Louisville Metro Government, the Jefferson County Revenue
Commission, the Internal Revenue Service, and the Louisville Metro Human Relations Commission.

6.  Applicant understands failure to provide the services, programs, or projects included in the agreement will result in funds being
withheld or requested to be returned if previously disbursed.

7. Applicant understands they must return to Louisville Metro any unexpended funds by July 31 fallowing the Metro Louisville’s fiscal
year end.

8.  Applicant understands they must provide proof of all expenditures {canceled checks, receipts, paid invaices). The Applicant
understands the failure to provide proof of expenditures as required in the grant agreement could result in funding being withheld
or request to be returned if previously disbursed.

9.  Applicant understands if this application is approved, the grant agreement will identify an award period that begins with the Metro
Council approval date, and will end with June 30 of the fiscal year in which the grant is approved. Expenditures associated with this
award expected to occur prior to the award period (approval date) must be disclosed in this application in order to be considered
compliant with the grant agreement.

10.  Applicant understands if we choose to incur expenditures prior to the approval of the application by the Metro Council, there is no
guarantee that funding will be reimbursed, as the Council may choose not to award the application.

11.  Applicant will establish safeguards to prohibit employees or any person that receives compensation from awarded funds from using
their position for a purpose that constitutes or presents the appearance of personal or organizational conflict of interest, or personal
gain.

Standard Certifications

1. The Agency certifies it will not use Louisville Metro Government funds for any religious, political or fraternal Activities.

2. The Agency has a written Affirmative Action/Equal Opportunity Policy.

3. The Agency does not discriminate in employment ar in provision of any service/program/activity/event based on age, color, disabled
status, national origin, race, religion, sex, gender identity or sexual orientation, or Vietnam era veteran status.

4. The Agency certifies it will not require clients, recipients, or beneficiaries to participate in religious, political, fraternal or like
activities in order to receive services/benefits provided with Louisville Metro Government funds.

5. The Agency understands the Americans with Disabilities Act (ADA) and makes reasonable accommodations.

Relationship Disclosure: List below any relationship you or any member of your Board of Directors or employees has with any Councilperson,
Councilperson’s family, Councilperson’s staff or any Louisville Metro Government employee.

SECTION 8 — CERTIFICATIONS & ASSURANCES

I certify under the penalty of law the information in this application (including, without limitation, “Certifications and Assurances”) is
accurate to the best of my knowledge. | am aware my organization will not be eligible for funding if investigation at any time shows
falsification. If falsification is shown after funding has been appraved, any allocations already received and expended are subject to be
repaid. [ further certify that | am legally authorized to sign this application for the applying organization and have initialed each page of the
application.

ot y)
Signature of Legal Signatory: %,“/M\ k W/ Date: 6-27-22

Legal Signatory: {please print): F{Qﬂ P\tid :36(3 LCL Title: :CM @ha‘f

Phone: 15@)1—{3‘5 %3’) l Extension: ‘ ‘U/ﬁ i Email: ‘SUZ@W’W ) (,U/“(me(/ﬁ)

_36 Clercon K»\/%f:(j{ﬂ,‘j- us

Page 10 F o~
Applicant’s Initials /L,)

Effective May 2016




JEFFERSON COUNTY PUBLIC EDUCATION

BOARD OF DIRECTORS 6.28.21

First Last Term Affiliation Office Held
expires
James Allen 2024 Baird Immediate Past Chair
Robert Arnold 2025 Republic Bank & Trust Company
Cynthia Benedict 2025 Norton Healthcare
Al Cornish 2024 Retired Healthcare Executive
Meredith Erickson 2025 The Norton Foundation
Alex Gerassimides 2025 PPPA, PSA
Audwin Helton 2025 Spatial Data Integrations Vice Chair
Henry Heuser, Jr 2024 Henry Vogt / Unistar
Lynn Huether 2024 Class Act Federal Credit Union Secretary Treasurer
Franklin Jelsma 2024 Wyatt, Tarrant & Combs Chair
Kevin Joynt 2025 Deloitte
John Marshall JCPS Ex Officio, Chief of Diversity,
Equity & Poverty
Elizabeth Mays 2026 Edj Analytics
Vidya Ravichandran 2024 GlowTouch
Mitch Rue 2026 Mitch Rue Consulting
Ken Selvaggi 2025 WAVE 3TV
Mark Shirkness 2026 GE Appliances, a Haier Company
Kevin Shurn 2026 Superior Maintenance Company
Carl Thomas 2025 V.V. Cooke Foundation
Carol Timmons 2025 Qreative Studio
Malcom Chancey, Jr Emeritus




S Y Department of the Treasury
i"m [RS Internal Revenue Service

034020

P.0. Box 2508 In reply refer to: 0248164841
Cincinnati OH 45201 June 14, 2011 LTR 4168C EGO
61-1021128 000000 0O
’ 00015796
BODC: TE

JEFFERSON COUNTY PUBLIC EDUCATION
FOUNDATION

502 WOOD RD RM 201

LOUISVILLE KY 40222

Emplover Identification Number: 61-~1021128
Person to Contact: B. HALL .
Toll Free Teleplione Number: 1-877-8B29~5B536

Dear TAXPAYER:

This is in response to your June 03, 2011, request for information
regarding yvour tax-exempt status. ’

Our records indicate that vou were recognized as exempt under
section 501(c)(3) of the Internal Revenue Code in a determination
letter issued in JULY 1983.

Our records also indicate that you are not a private foundatioh within

the meaning of section 509¢(a) of the Code because vou are described in
section(s) 509(a)(l) and 170(b)} (1) CAX(vi). '

Donors may deduct contributions to vou as provided in section 170 of
the Code. Bequests, legacies, devises, transfers, or gifts to you or
for vour use are deductible for Federal estate and gift tax purposes
if thev meet the applicable provisions of sections 2055, 2106, and
2522 of the .Code.

Please refer to our website www.irs.gov/eo for information regarding
filing redquirements. Specifically, section 6033(3) of the Code ,
provides that failure to file an ahnual infarmation return for three
consecutive vears results in revocation of tax-exempt status as of
the filing due date of the third return for organizations required to
file. We will publish a list of organizations whose tax-exempt

status was revoked under section 6033(j) of the Code on our website
beginning in early 2011l. :



0268164841

June 14, 2011 LTR 4168C EO
61-1021128 0o0D00 0O
: 00015797

JEFFERSON COUNTY PUBLIC EDUCATION
FOUNDATION

502 WOOD RD RM 201

LOUISVILLE KY 40222

If vou have any questions, please call us at the telephone number
shown in the heading of this letter. ' '

Sincerely vours,

ol Laipe i

S. A, Martin, Operations Manager
Accounts Management Operations



JEFFERSON COUNTY PUBLIC EDUCATION FOUNDATION
FY 2022 OPERATING BUDGET
June 17, 2021

Revenue

Corporate $20,000
Foundation $150,000
Government $50,000
Individual/Local $175,000
Investment Income $225,000
Total Revenue $620,000
Expenses

Educational Initiatives $45,000
JCPEF Initiatives $25,000
Aspire Higher Program $35,000
Operating/Board $35,000
Expense

Student Scholarships $110,000
JCPS Program/School $350,000
Based

Teacher Recognition $15,000
Programs

Teacher Scholarships $5,000

Total Expense $620,000



TAX RETURN FILING INSTRUCTIONS
FORM 990

FOR THE YEAR ENDING
JUNE 30, 2021

PREPARED FOR:

JEFFERSON COUNTY PUBLIC EDUCATION
FOUNDATION, INC.

P.0. BOX 35368

LOUISVILLE, KY 40202

PREPARED BY:

MONROE SHINE & CO., INC. CPA'S
PO BOX 22039
LOUISVILLE, KY 40252-9804

AMOUNT DUE OR REFUND:
NOT APPLICABLE

MAKE CHECK PAYABLE TO:
NOT APPLICABLE

MAIL TAX RETURN AND CHECK (IF APPLICABLE) TO:
NOT APPLICABLE

RETURN MUST BE MAILED ON OR BEFORE:
NOT APPLICABLE

SPECIAL INSTRUCTIONS:

THIS RETURN HAS QUALIFIED FOR ELECTRONIC FILING. AFTER YOU HAVE
REVIEWED THE RETURN FOR COMPLETENESS AND ACCURACY, PLEASE SIGN,
DATE AND RETURN FORM 8879-EO TO OUR OFFICE. WE WILL TRANSMIT THE
RETURN ELECTRONICALLY TO THE IRS AND NO FURTHER ACTION IS REQUIRED.
RETURN FORM 8879-EO TO US BY NOVEMBER 15, 2021



IRS e-file Signature Authorization OMB No. 16450047

rom 8879-EO for an Exempt Organization
For calendar year 2020, or fiscal year beginning JUL 1 , 2020, and ending JUN 3 0 ,20 2 1

Department of the Treasury p> Do not send to the IRS. Keep for your records. 2 02 0
Internal Revenue Service P> Go to www.irs.gov/Form8879EO for the latest information.
Name of exempt organization or person subject to tax Taxpayer identification number
JEFFERSON COUNTY PUBLIC EDUCATION
FOUNDATION, INC. 61-1021128

Name and title of officer or person subject to tax

LYNN HUETHER

SECRETARY/TREASURER

{Part] |  Type of Return and Return Information (whole Dollars Only)

Check the box for the retum for which you are using this Form 8879-EO and enter the applicable amount, if any, from the retum. If you
check the box on line 1a, 2a, 3a, 4a, 5a, 6a, or 7a below, and the amount on that line for the return being filed with this form was
blank, then leave line 1b, 2b, 3b, 4b, 5b, 6b, or 7b, whichever is applicable, blank (do not enter -0). But, if you entered -0- on the
return, then enter -0- on the applicable line below. Do not complete more than one line in Part I.

1a Form 990 check here P b Total revenue, if any (Form 990, Part Vill, column (&), line12) 1b 267,739.

2a Form 990-EZ checkhere B[ | b Total revenue, if any (Form 990€Z, line®) . . . 2b

3a Form 1120-POL check here P> [:I b Total tax (Form 1120-POL, line 22) . 3b

4a Form 990-PF check here P> [:I b Tax based on investment income (Form 990-PF, PartVl, line5) 4b

5a Form 8868 check here | 4 D b Balance due (Form 8868, line 3¢) ... . . 5b

6a Form 990-T checkhere P D b Total tax (Form 990-T, Part I, line 4) . . 6b

7a_Form 4720 check here P |:] b Total tax (Form 4720, Partlll, line 1) ......... e 7b

[T’art ] Declaration and Signature Authorization of Officer or Person Subject to Tax

Under penalties of perjury, | declare that I am an officer of the above organization or [:] | am a person subject to tax with respect to

(name of organization) , (EIN) and that | have examined a copy

of the 2020 electronic return and accompanying schedules and statements, and, to the best of my knowledge and belief, they are
true, correct, and complete. | further declare that the amount in Part | above is the amount shown on the copy of the electronic return.
| consent to allow my intermediate service provider, transmitter, or electronic return originator (ERO) to send the return to the IRS and
1o receive from the IRS (a) an acknowledgement of receipt or reason for rejection of the transmission, (b) the reason for any delay in
processing the return or refund, and (c) the date of any refund. If applicable, | authorize the U.S. Treasury and its designated Financial
Agent to initiate an electronic funds withdrawal (direct debit) entry to the financial institution account indicated in the tax preparation
software for payment of the federal taxes owed on this return, and the financial institution to debit the entry to this account. To revoke
a payment, | must contact the U.S. Treasury Financial Agent at 1-888-353-4537 no later than 2 business days prior to the payment
(settlement) date. | also authorize the financial institutions involved in the processing of the electronic payment of taxes to receive
confidential information necessary to answer inquiries and resolve issues related to the payment. | have selected a personal
identification number (PIN) as my signature for the electronic return and, if applicable, the consent to electronic funds withdrawal.

PIN: check one box only

lauthorize MONROE SHINE & CO., INC. CPA'S toentermyPIN| 21128

ERO firm name Enter five numbers, but
do not enter all zeros

as my signature on the tax year 2020 electronically filed retumn. If | have indicated within this return that a copy of the return is being filed with
a state agencyl(ies) regulating charities as part of the IRS Fed/State program, | also authorize the aforementioned ERO to enter my
PIN on the return’s disclosure consent screen.

D As an officer or person subject to tax with respect to the organization, | will enter my PIN as my signature on the tax year 2020
electronically filed return. If | have indicated within this retum that a copy of the return is being filed with a state agencyf(ies)
regulating charities as part of the IRS Fed/State program, I will enter my PIN on the return’s disclosure consent screen.

Signature of officer or person subject to tax > Date >
[ Part HI | Certification and Authentication
ERO’s EFIN/PIN. Enter your six-digit electronic filing identification

number (EFIN) followed by your five-digit self-selected PIN. [ 35590152311 |
Do not enter ali zeros

| certify that the above numeric entry is my PIN, which is my signature on the 2020 electronically filed return indicated above. | confirm
that | am submitting this return in accordance with the requirements of Pub. 4163, Modernized e-File (MeF) Information for Authorized
IRS e-file Providers for Business Retums.

ERO's signature p» MONROE SHINE & CO., INC. CPA'S Date P>

ERO Must Retain This Form - See Instructions
Do Not Submit This Form to the IRS Uniess Requested To Do So

LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see instructions. Form 8879-EO (2020)

023051 11-03-20



Return of Organization Exempt From Income Tax QME Ne. 1942-004
Form 990 Under section 501{c), 527, or 4947(a)(1) of the Internal Revenue Code (except private foundations) 2020
Department o the Treasury P Do not enter s.ocial security numbe.rs on this form as it may b':a made public. m
Internal Revenue Service P> _Go to www.irs.gov/Form990 for instructions and the latest information. Inspection
A For the 2020 calendar year, or tax year beginning JUL 1, 2020 andending JUN 30, 2021
B Check if C Name of organization D Employer identification number
seietle | JEFFERSON COUNTY PUBLIC EDUCATION

change | FOUNDATION, INC.

N e Doing business as 61-1021128

ratien Number and street (or P.0. box if mail is not delivered to street address) Room/suite | E Telephone number

final P.0O. BOX 35368 502-212-3112

gzgg'" City or town, state or province, country, and ZIP or foreign postal code G Gross receipts $ 710,542,

remened] LOUISVILLE, KY 40202 H{a) Is this a group return
[Jee ",ca' F Name and address of principal officer: LYNN HUETHER for subordinates? [Cyes No

P’ |3620 FERN VALLEY ROAD, LOUISVILLE, KY 40219 |Hb) aeatsuordnesncussa |_¥es [_INo
| Tax-exempt status: z{] 501(c)3) [ 1501(c) ( )« (insertno) [ 1 4947(a)(1yor [ | 527 If "No," attach a list. See instructions
J Website:p» N/A H(c) Group exemption number P
K_Form of organization; Corporation [ | Trust [ ] Association [ ] Other b [ Year of formation: 1 9 83[ M State of legal domicile: KY

[Partl| Summary

o| 1 Briefly describe the organization’s mission or most significant activities: SUPPORT OF JEFFERSON COUNTY,
e KENTUCKY PUBLIC SCHOOLS
€| 2 Check this box » D if the organization discontinued its operations or disposed of more than 25% of its net assets.
g 3 Number of voting members of the goveming body (Part VI, line1a) 3 21
g 4  Number of independent voting members of the governing body (Part Vi, line1by 4 21
8 5 Total number of individuals employed in calendar year 2020 (Part V, line28) . . . 5 0
Z‘E 6 Total number of volunteers (estimate if NeCeSSaNY) 6 0
| 7a Total unrelated business revenue from Part VIHi, column ) line 12 7a 0.
< b Net unrelated business taxable income from Form 990-T, Part |, line 41 ... . . 7b 0.
Prior Year Current Year
o] 8 Contributions and grants (Part VIIL, line th) 362,564. 198,748.
g 9 Program service revenue (Part VIll, line 2g) . 0. 0.
2| 10 Investment income (Part VIII, column (A), lines 3, 4, and 7d) R 35,756. 68,991.
! 11 Other revenue (Part VIIl, column (A), lines 5, 64, 8¢, 9¢c, 10c,and 11¢) 0. 0.
12 _Total revenue - add lines 8 through 11 (must equal Part VI, column (A), line 12) ... 398,320. 267,739.
13 Grants and similar amounts paid (Part IX, column (A), lines1-3) 649,818. 260,317.
14 Benefits paid to or for members (Part IX, column (A}, line4y . .. 0. 0.
o 15 Salaries, other compensation, employee benefits (Part X, column (A), lines 5-10) 0. 0.
2| 16a Professional fundraising fees (Part IX, column (A), line 11e) . . 0. 0.
§. b Total fundraising expenses (Part IX, column (D), line 25) P 0.
Wl 47 Other expenses (PartiX, column (A), lines 11a-11d, 11#24¢) 109,844. 84,108.
18 Total expenses. Add lines 13-17 (must equal Part IX, column (A), line 25) 759,662. 344,425,
19 Revenue less expenses. Subtract line 18 fromline 12 ... ... -361,342. -76,686.
S Beginning of Current Year End of Year
§ 20 Totalassets (PartX,line16) . 1,989,673. 2,278,942,
< 21 Total liabilities (Part X, line 26) 0. 0.
= Net assets or fund balances. Subtract line 21 from lIN@ 20 ... 1,989,673. 2,278,942,

{ Part Il | Signature Block
Under penalties of perjury, | declare that | have examined this return, including accompanying schedules and statements, and to the best of my knowledge and belief, it is
true, correct, and complete. Declaration of preparer (other than officer) is based on all information of which preparer has any knowledge.

Sign } Signature of officer Date
Here LYNN HUETHER, SECRETARY/TREASURER
Type or print name and title
Print/Type preparer's name Preparer's signature Date Check ) PIN

Paid JEREMY M FINN, CPA seempioyee P00814819
Preparer |Firm'sname p» MONROE SHINE & CO., INC. CPA'S Firm'sEINp 35-1515068
Use Only |Firm's addressp, PO BOX 22039

LOUISVILLE, KY 40252-9804 Phoneno.502-423-0311
May the IRS discuss this return with the preparer shown above? See instructions ... - Yes - No

032001 12-23-20 LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the separate instructions. Form 990 (2020)



JEFFERSON COUNTY PUBLIC EDUCATION

Form 990 (2020) FOUNDATION, INC. 61-1021128 page2
| Part Il | Statement of Program Service Accomplishments
Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any ine inthis Part 1 o e [:I

1 Briefly describe the organization’s mission:

SUPPORT OF JEFFERSON COUNTY, KENTUCKY PUBLIC SCHOOLS

2  Did the organization undertake any significant program services during the year which were not listed on the

prior Form 890 0r 890-EZ7 | | | e r e [Tves No
If "Yes," describe these new services on Schedule O.
3  Did the organization cease conducting, or make significant changes in how it conducts, any program services? [:IYes No

If "Yes," describe these changes on Schedule O.

4  Describe the organization’s program service accomplishments for each of its three largest program services, as measured by expenses.
Section 501(c)(3) and 501(c)(4) organizations are required to report the amount of grants and allocations to others, the total expenses, and
revenue, if any, for each program service reported.

4a (Code: ) (Expenses $ 3 0 8 ’ 0 8 0 ¢ including grants of $ 2 6 0 y 3 1 7. ) {(Revenue $ )
GRANTS AND ALLOCATIONS TO THE JEFFERSON COUNTY PUBLIC SCHOOIL SYSTEM IN
KENTUCKY AND INDIVIDUALS TO PROMOTE EDUCATIONAL IMPROVEMENTS IN
ELEMENTARY, MIDDLE, AND HIGH SCHOOLS AND EARLY CHILDHOOD EDUCATION.

4b  (Code: } (Expenses $ including grants of $ } (Revenue $ )

4c  (Code: ) (Expenses $ including grants of § ) (Revsnue $ )

4d Other program services (Describe on Schedule O.)
(Expenses $ Including grants of $ ) (Revenue $ )
4e_ Total program service expenses p» 308,080.

Form 990 (2020)

032002 12-23-20



JEFFERSON COUNTY PUBLIC EDUCATION

Form 990 (2020) FOUNDATION, INC. 61-1021128 Page3
| Part IV | Checklist of Required Schedules
Yes | No
1 Is the organization described in section 501(c)(3) or 4947(a)(1) (other than a private foundation)?
IF'YeS," COMPIEte SCHEAUIE A ..................ccooi ittt et er et 11X
2  Is the organization required to complete Schedule B, Schedule of Contributors? ... 2 | X
3 Did the organization engage in direct or indirect political campaign activities on behalf of or in opposition to candidates for
public office? Jf "Yes, " complete SChedUle C, Part ...............coco oo oo 3 X
4 Section 501(c)(3) organizations. Did the organization engage in lobbying activities, or have a section 501(h) election in effect
during the tax year? Jf *Yes," complete SCEAUIE C, PArt Il .............ccoooeeoee oo, 4 X
5 s the organization a section 501(c)(4), 501(c)(5), or 501(c)(6) organization that receives membership dues, assessments, or
simitar amounts as defined in Revenue Procedure 98-197 Jf "Yes," complete Schedule C, Partll ...........ccoooeeeeeee 5 X
6 Did the organization maintain any donor advised funds or any similar funds or accounts for which donors have the right to
provide advice on the distribution or investment of amounts in such funds or accounts? |f “Yes," complete Schedule D, Part | 6 X
7 Did the organization receive or hold a conservation easement, including easements to preserve open space,
the environment, historic land areas, or historic structures? Jf "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part Il .............cccoooovooooeeeeeee 7 X
8 Did the organization maintain collections of works of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets? f *ygs," complete
SCREAUIE D, PAIt I ..........o........oooeooee oo oot et e e e 8 X
9 Did the organization report an amount in Part X, line 21, for escrow or custodial account liability, serve as a custodian for
amounts not listed in Part X; or provide credit counseling, debt management, credit repair, or debt negotiation services?
I *Yes," COMPIEte SChEAUIE D, Pt IV .................ccccoovoeeeeee oo et 9 X
10 Did the organization, directly or through a related organization, hold assets in donor-restricted endowments
or in quasi endowments? f "Yes," complete SChedule D, PtV ................cc.ooo oo 10| X
11 If the organization’s answer to any of the following questions is “Yes," then complete Schedule D, Parts VI, VII, VI, IX, or X
as applicable.
a Did the organization report an amount for land, buildings, and equipment in Part X, line 10? /f *ves," complete Schedule D,
PIE VI ..ot e et e e et 11a X
b Did the organization report an amount for investments - other securities in Part X, line 12, that is 5% or more of its total
assets reported in Part X, line 167 If "Yes,* complete Schedule D, Part VIl .............cocooooeeeeoeoeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeee 11b X
c Did the organization report an amount for investments - program related in Part X, line 13, that is 5% or more of its total
assets reported in Part X, line 167 Jf "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part VIl ................ccoccoooeoeeeeeeseeeoeeeeeeees oo 1ic X
d Did the organization report an amount for other assets in Part X, line 15, that is 5% or more of its total assets reported in
Part X, line 162 Jf *Yes," complete SChedule D, PAt IX ................cocooooeeooee oo, 11d X
e Did the organization report an amount for other liabilities in Part X, line 257 jf "ves, " complete Schedule D, Part X .................. 11e X
f Did the organization’s separate or consolidated financial statements for the tax year include a footnote that addresses
the organization’s liability for uncertain tax positions under FIN 48 (ASC 740)? f *Yes," complete Schedule D, Part X ......... 11t | X
12a Did the organization obtain separate, independent audited financial statements for the tax year? Jf "ves," complete
SChedule D, Parts XI QNG XH ........................ooooooooooeooooo oo oo oo ees oo eeeee oo, 12a| X
b Was the organization included in consolidated, independent audited financial statements for the tax year?
If *Yes, " and if the organization answered "No" to line 12a, then completing Schedule D, Parts Xl and XIl is optional .............. 12b X
13 Is the organization a school described in section 170(L)1{A)H? If "Yes, " complete Schedule E ... ..o 13 X
14a Did the organization maintain an office, employees, or agents outside of the United States? 14a X
b Did the organization have aggregate revenues or expenses of more than $10,000 from grantmaking, fundraising, business,
investment, and program service activities outside the United States, or aggregate foreign investments valued at $100,000
or more? f "Yes," complete Schedule F, Parts 1 8N0 IV ... ..o.ooooo oo 14b X
15 Did the organization report on Part IX, column (A}, line 3, more than $5,000 of grants or other assistance to or for any
foreign organization? If *Yes," complete Schedule F, Parts Hand IV ... 15 X
16  Did the organization report on Part IX, column (A), line 3, more than $5,000 of aggregate grants or other assistance to
or for foreign individuals? If "Yes," complete Schedule F, Parts I and IV ..............ccoo oo 16 X
17  Did the organization report a total of more than $15,000 of expenses for professional fundraising services on Part IX,
column (A), lines 6 and 11e? f "Yes, " complete SCheAUIE G, Part 1 .................o..oo oo 17 X
18 Did the organization report more than $15,000 total of fundraising event gross income and contributions on Part VIII, lines
1c and 8a? If “Yes,” complete SChETUIE G, PArt Il ...................oo....ooooovoooooeoeeeeeoeove oo eeeeeeee oo eeeee e eeees e 18 X
19 Did the organization report more than $15,000 of gross income from gaming activities on Part VIII, line 9a? jf Yes,"
complete SChedule G, Part Il ...................cc.c.ociiiiiieoe et 19 X
20a Did the organization operate one or more hospital facilities? ff *ves, " complete Schedule H ..........ccocooeoeeeoee 20a X
b If "Yes" to line 20a, did the organization attach a copy of its audited financial statements to thisretum? 20b
21 Did the organization report more than $5,000 of grants or other assistance to any domestic organization or
domestic government on Part IX, column (A), line 1? jf "Yes." complete Schedule L Parts Land Il oo 21| X
032003 12-23-20 Form 990 (2020)



JEFFERSON COUNTY PUBLIC EDUCATION

Form 990 (2020) FOUNDATION, INC. 61-1021128  Page4
[Part IV [ Checkiist of Required Schedules (ontinued)

Yes | No

22 Did the organization report more than $5,000 of grants or other assistance to or for domestic individuals on

Part IX, column (A), line 27 Jf *Yes," complete Schedule I, Parts 1and M ...............cooooooooooooeeeeeeeoeeeeeoeeee, 22 | X
23 Did the organization answer "Yes" to Part VII, Section A, line 3, 4, or 5 about compensation of the organization’s current
and former officers, directors, trustees, key employees, and highest compensated employees? Jf "Yes," complete

SCREAUIB U ... ettt ettt 23 X
24a Did the organization have a tax-exempt bond issue with an outstanding principal amount of more than $100,000 as of the
last day of the year, that was issued after December 31, 20027 Jf "Yes," answer lines 24b through 24d and complete
SChedUle K. If "NO,” GO 10 I8 258 ...............cooovec.evooeeeeeeereoeeee oo oo st oot 24a X
b Did the organization invest any proceeds of tax-exempt bonds beyond a temporary period exception? .. 24b
¢ Did the organization maintain an escrow account other than a refunding escrow at any time during the year to defease
any tax-exempPt DONAS? | | ittt 24¢
d Did the organization act as an "on behalf of" issuer for bonds outstanding at any time during theyear? . 24d
25a Section 501(c)(3), 501(c){4), and 501(c){29) organizations. Did the organization engage in an excess benefit
transaction with a disqualified person during the year? Jf "Yes," complete Schedule L, Part ! ... 25a X

b Is the organization aware that it engaged in an excess benefit transaction with a disqualified person in a prior year, and
that the transaction has not been reported on any of the organization’s prior Forms 990 or 890-EZ? /f "Yes," complete
SCREAUIE L, PAI I ...ooooooooooooo oot oo ee e eees oo e 25b X

26  Did the organization report any amount on Part X, line 5 or 22, for receivables from or payables to any current
or former officer, director, trustee, key employee, creator or founder, substantial contributor, or 35%
controlled entity or family member of any of these persons? Jf *Yes, " complete Schedule L, Part il ............cococooovooee 26 X

27 Did the organization provide a grant or other assistance to any current or former officer, director, trustee, key employee,
creator or founder, substantial contributor or employee thereof, a grant selection committee member, or to a 35% controlled
entity (including an employee thereof) or family member of any of these persons? f *Yes, " complete Schedule L, Partill ......... 27 X

28 Was the organization a party to a business transaction with one of the following parties (see Schedule L, Part IV
instructions, for applicable filing thresholds, conditions, and exceptions):

a A current or former officer, director, trustee, key employee, creator or founder, or substantial contributor? jf

"Yes," COMPIEte SCREAUIE L, PArt IV ... e es et 28a X
b A family member of any individual described in line 28a? /f *Yes," complete Schedule L, Part IV ...............ccooooeoeeeeeee . 28b X
¢ A 35% controlled entity of one or more individuals and/or organizations described in lines 28a or 28b? jf
"Yes," cOmPlete SChEUIE L, PArt IV ..............c...c..ooo oottt 28c X
29 Did the organization receive more than $25,000 in non-cash contributions? f "ves," complete Schedule M ... 29 X
30 Did the organization receive contributions of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets, or qualified conservation
contributions? Jf “Yes, " complete SCREQUIE M ...............co.o oo e 30 X
81 Did the organization liquidate, terminate, or dissolve and cease operations? If "Yes," complete Schedule N, FPart! ................. 31 X
32 Did the organization sell, exchange, dispose of, or transfer more than 25% of its net assets? /f "Yes," complete
SCREAUIE N, Part Il ...........c..coo oo e e e e ettt 32 X
Did the organization own 100% of an entity disregarded as separate from the organization under Regulations
sections 301.7701-2 and 301.7701-3? /f *Yes," complete Schedule R, Part| ... X
Was the organization related to any tax-exempt or taxable entity? Jf "Yes," complete Schedule R, Part Il, Ill, or IV, and
Part V, 08 T _..oooooo oo 34 X
35a Did the organization have a controlled entity within the meaning of section 512(b)(13)? 35a X
b If “Yes" to line 354, did the organization receive any payment from or engage in any transaction with a controlled entity
within the meaning of section 512(b)(13)? Jf "Yes," complete Schedule R, Part V, liN€ 2 ............cocooooeeoeeoe e 35b
36 Section 501(c)(3) organizations. Did the organization make any transfers to an exempt non-charitable related organization?
If "Yes," complete Schedule R, Part V, IN@ 2 ..................c..ccooi i 36 X
37 Did the organization conduct more than 5% of its activities through an entity that is not a related organization
and that is treated as a partnership for federal income tax purposes? /f *Yes," complete Schedule R, Part VI ... 37 X
38 Did the organization complete Schedule O and provide explanations in Schedule O for Part VI, lines 11b and 197
Note: All Form 990 filers are required to complete Schedule O ... gg | X
Statements Regarding Other IRS Filings and Tax Compliance
Check if Schedule O contains aresponse or note to any line inthis Part V. D
Yes | No
1a Enter the number reported in Box 3 of Form 1096. Enter -0- if not applicable . . 1a 0
b Enter the number of Forms W-2G included in line 1a. Enter -0- if not applicable . 1b 0
¢ Did the organization comply with backup withholding rules for reportable payments to vendors and reportable gaming
(gambling) winnings to prize winners? ... 1c

032004 12-23-20 Form 990 (2020)



JEFFERSON COUNTY PUBLIC EDUCATION
Form 990 (2020) FOUNDATION, INC. 61-1021128  page5

Part V| Statements Regarding Other IRS Filings and Tax Compliance (ontinueq)

Yes | No
2a Enter the number of employees reported on Form W-3, Transmittal of Wage and Tax Statements,
filed for the calendar year ending with or within the year covered by thisretum 2a 0
b If at least one is reported on line 2a, did the organization file all required federal employment tax returns? 2b
Note: If the sum of lines 1a and 2a is greater than 250, you may be required to e-file (see instructions)
3a Did the organization have unrelated business gross income of $1,000 or more during the year? 3a X

3b

b If "Yes," has it filed a Form 990-T for this year? If "No" to line 3b, provide an explanation on Schedule O
4a At any time during the calendar year, did the organization have an interest in, or a signature or other authority over, a
financial account in a foreign country (such as a bank account, securities account, or other financial accounty? 4a X
b If "Yes," enter the name of the foreign country P>
See instructions for filing requirements for FINCEN Form 114, Report of Foreign Bank and Financial Accounts (FBAR).

5a Was the organization a party to a prohibited tax shelter transaction at any time during the taxyear? 5a X
b Did any taxable party notify the organization that it was or is a party to a prohibited tax shelter transaction? 5b X
¢ If "Yes" toline 5a or 5b, did the organization file Form 8886-T7 5¢

6a Does the organization have annual gross receipts that are normally greater than $100,000, and did the organization solicit

any contributions that were not tax deductible as charitable contributions? 6a X
b If "Yes," did the organization include with every solicitation an express statement that such contributions or gifts
were ot tax dedUCHIDIB? e 6b
7 Organizations that may receive deductible contributions under section 170{c).
a Did the organization receive a payment in excess of $75 made partly as a contribution and partly for goods and services provided to the payor? | 7a X
b If "Yes," did the organization notify the donor of the value of the goods or services provided? . . 7b
¢ Did the organization sell, exchange, or otherwise dispose of tangible personal property for which it was required
10 file FOIM 82827 ..o 7c X
d If "Yes," indicate the number of Forms 8282 filed during the year
e Did the organization receive any funds, directly or indirectly, to pay premiums on a personal benefit contract? 7e
f Did the organization, during the year, pay premiums, directly or indirectly, on a personal benefit contract? 71
g If the organization received a contribution of qualified intellectual property, did the organization file Form 8899 as required? __ | 7g
h if the organization received a contribution of cars, boats, airplanes, or other vehicles, did the organization file a Form 1098-C? 7h

8 Sponsoring organizations maintaining donor advised funds. Did a donor advised fund maintained by the
sponsoring organization have excess business holdings at any time during theyear? 8

9 Sponsoring organizations maintaining donor advised funds.
a Did the sponsoring organization make any taxable distributions under section4966? 9a

b Did the sponsoring organization make a distribution to a donor, donor advisor, or related person? 9b
10  Section 501(c)(7) organizations. Enter:

a Initiation fees and capital contributions included on Part Vill, line 12 10a

11 Section 501{c){12) organizations. Enter:
a Grossincome from members or shareholders 11a
b Gross income from other sources (Do not net amounts due or paid to other sources against
amounts due or received fromthem.) i1b
12a Section 4947(a)(1) non-exempt charitable trusts. Is the organization filing Form 990 in lieu of Form 1041? 12a
b If "Yes," enter the amount of tax-exempt interest received or accrued duringthe year ... | 12b
13 Section 501{c){29) qualified nonprofit health insurance issuers.
a Is the organization licensed to issue qualified health plans in more thanonestate? . 13a

Note: See the instructions for additional information the organization must report on Schedule O.
b Enter the amount of reserves the organization is required to maintain by the states in which the

organization is licensed to issue qualified healthplans . 13b
¢ Entertheamountofreservesonhand 13c
14a Did the organization receive any payments for indoor tanning services during the taxyear? . 14a X
b If "Yes," has it filed a Form 720 to report these payments? Jf “No," provide an explanation on Schedule O ... 14b
15 Is the organization subject to the section 4960 tax on payment(s) of more than $1,000,000 in remuneration or
excess parachute payment(s) during the year? 15 X
If "Yes," see instructions and file Form 4720, Schedule N.
16 Is the organization an educational institution subject to the section 4968 excise tax on net investment income? 16 X

If "Yes," complete Form 4720, Schedule O.

Form 990 (2020)

032005 12-23-20



JEFFERSON COUNTY PUBLIC EDUCATION
Form 990 (2020) FOUNDATION, INC. 61-1021128 page6
I Part Vi I Governance, Management, and Disclosure For each "Yes" response to lines 2 through 7b below, and for a "No" response
to line 8a, 8b, or 10b below, describe the circumstances, processes, or changes on Schedule O. See instructions.
Check if Schedule O contains a response ornoteto any lineinthis Part VI ... oL
Section A. Governing Body and Management

Yes | No
1a Enter the number of voting members of the governing body at the end of the tax year 1a 21
If there are material differences in voting rights among members of the governing body, or if the governing
body delegated broad authority to an executive committee or similar committee, explain on Schedule 0.
b Enter the number of voting members included on line 1a, above, who are independent 1b 21
2 Did any officer, director, trustee, or key employee have a family relationship or a business relationship with any other
officer, director, trustee, or key employee? e 2 X
3 Did the organization delegate control over management duties customarily performed by or under the direct supervision
of officers, directors, trustees, or key employees to a management company or otherperson? 3 X
4 Did the organization make any significant changes to its governing documents since the prior Form 990 was filed? 4 X
5 Did the organization become aware during the year of a significant diversion of the organization’s assets? 5 X
6 Didthe organization have members or stockholders? 6 X
7a Did the organization have members, stockholders, or other persons who had the power to elect or appoint one or
more members of the governing body? 7a X
b Are any governance decisions of the organization reserved to (or subject to approval by) members, stockholders, or
persons other than the governing body? e 7b X
8 Did the organization contemporaneously document the meetings held or written actions undertaken during the year by the following:
a Thegoverningbody? ... 8a | X
b Each committee with authority to act on behalf of the governing body? gb | X

9 Is there any officer, director, trustee, or key employee listed in Part VII, Section A, who cannot be reached at the

organization’s mailing address? jf "Yg&_mmmeﬂamgmmgmmm [ TN 9 X

Section B. Policies

Yes | No
10a Did the organization have local chapters, branches, or affiliates? 10a X
b if "Yes," did the organization have written policies and procedures governing the activities of such chapters, affiliates,
and branches to ensure their operations are consistent with the organization’s exempt purposes? 10b
11a Has the organization provided a complete copy of this Form 990 to all members of its governing body before filing the form? 11a X
b Describe in Schedule O the process, if any, used by the organization to review this Form 990.
12a Did the organization have a written conflict of interest policy? ff "NO," GO TONING 13 .o 12a X
b Were officers, directors, or trustees, and key employees required to disclose annually interests that could give rise to conflicts? 12b
¢ Did the organization regularly and consistently monitor and enforce compliance with the policy? jf *Yes," describe
in Schedule O how thiS WaS GOME ... e e 12¢
13 Did the organization have a written whistleblower policy? 13 X
14  Did the organization have a written document retention and destruction policy? . . . 14 X
15  Did the process for determining compensation of the following persons include a review and approval by independent
persons, comparability data, and contemporaneous substantiation of the deliberation and decision?
a The organization's CEO, Executive Director, or top management official 15a X
b Cther officers or key employees of the organization 15b X

If "Yes" to line 15a or 15b, describe the process in Schedule O (see instructions).
16a Did the organization invest in, contribute assets to, or participate in a joint venture or similar arrangement with a
taxable entity UrNG The YEar? e 16a X

b If "Yes," did the organization follow a written policy or procedure requiring the organization to evaluate its participation
in joint venture arrangements under applicable federal tax law, and take steps to safeguard the organization’s

exempt status with respectto such arrangements? 16b
Section C. Disclosure
17  List the states with which a copy of this Form 990 is required to be filed B> NONE

18  Section 6104 requires an organization to make its Forms 1023 (1024 or 1024-A, if applicable), 990, and 990-T (Section 501(c)(3)s only) available

for public inspection. Indicate how you made these available. Check all that apply.
D Own website [:] Another’s website Upon request L__l Other (explain on Schedule 0)

19 Describe on Schedule O whether (and if so, how) the organization made its governing documents, confiict of interest policy, and financial
statements available to the public during the tax year.

20 State the name, address, and telephone number of the person who possesses the organization’s books and records P>
LYNN HUETHER, TREASURER - 502-212-3112
3620 FERN VALLEY ROAD, LOUISVILLE, KY 40219

032006 12-23-20 Form 990 (2020)




JEFFERSON COUNTY PUBLIC EDUCATION
Form 990 (2020) FOUNDATION, INC. 61-1021128
Compensation of Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, Highest Compensated
Employees, and Independent Contractors
Check if Schedule O contains a response ornote to any line in this Part VIl

Section A. Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees
1a Complete this table for all persons required to be listed. Report compensation for the calendar year ending with or within the organization’s tax year.
® List all of the organization’s current officers, directors, trustees (whether individuals or organizations), regardiess of amount of compensation.
Enter -0- in columns (D), (E), and (F) if no compensation was paid.
® List all of the organization’s current key employees, if any. See instructions for definition of “key employee."

® | ist the organization’s five current highest compensated employees (other than an officer, director, trustee, or key employee) who received report-
able compensation (Box 5 of Form W-2 and/or Box 7 of Form 1099-MISC) of more than $100,000 from the organization and any related organizations.

Page 7

® List all of the organization’s former officers, key employees, and highest compensated employees who received more than $100,000 of
reportable compensation from the organization and any related organizations.
® List all of the organization’s former directors or trustees that received, in the capacity as a former director or trustee of the organization,
more than $10,000 of reportable compensation from the organization and any related organizations.

See instructions for the order in which to list the persons above.

JZJ Check this box if neither the organization nor any related organization compensated any current officer, director, or trustee.

(A) (8) ©) (D) (E) F)
Name and title Average | .. .. crf: gfﬁﬁenman one Reportable Reportable Estimated
hours per | box, unless person is both an compensation compensation amount of
week officer and a director/trustee) from from related other
(list any g the organizations compensation
hoursfor | 3 - z organization (W-2/1099-MISC) from the
related é 2 . g (W-2/1099-MISC) organization
organizations| £ | 5 =, and related
below g é 5 g %é 5 organizations
line) HEIEHEISE
(1) JAMES R ALLEN 1.00
IMMEDIATE PAST CHAIR X X 0. 0. 0.
(2) ROBERT J, ARNOLD 1.00
MEMBER X 0. 0. 0.
(3) CYNTHIA BENEDICT 1.00
MEMBER X 0. 0. 0.
(4) ALEX CORNISH 1.00
MEMBER X 0. 0. 0.
(5) MEREDITH ERICKSON 1.00
MEMBER X 0. 0. 0.
(6) DR, ALEX GERASSIMIDES, MD 1.00
MEMBER X 0. 0. 0.
(7) AUDWIN HELTON 1.00
VICE CHAIRMAN X X 0. 0. 0.
(8) HENRY HEUSER JR 1.00
MEMBER X 0. 0. 0.
(9) LYNN HUETHER 1.00
SECRETARY TREASURER X X 0. 0. 0.
(10) FRANKLIN JELSMA 1.00
CHATRMAN X X 0. 0. 0.
(11) KEVIN JOYNT 1.00
MEMBER X 0. 0. 0.
(12) JOHN MARSHALL 1.00
MEMBER X 0. 0. 0.
(13) ELIZABETH MAYS 1.00
MEMBER X 0. 0. 0.
(14) VIDYA RAVICHANDRAN 1.00
MEMBER X 0. 0. 0.
(15) MITCH RUE 1.00
MEMBER X 0. 0. 0.
(16) KEN SELVAGGI 1.00
MEMBER X 0. 0. 0.
(17) MARK SHIRKNESS 1.00
MEMBER X 0. 0. 0.
032007 12-23-20 Form 990 (2020)




JEFFERSON COUNTY PUBLIC EDUCATION

Form 990 (2020) FOUNDATION, INC. 61-1021128 Page8
Part Vil I Section A. Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees (continued)
A) (B) ©) (D) (E) F)
Name and title Average (donot ChF; ngimti}?e”man one Reportable Reportable Estimated
hours per | pox, unless person is both an compensation compensation amount of
week officer and a director/trustas) from from related other
(istany |5 the organizations compensation
hours for % o organization (W-2/1099-MISC) from the
related | 3 | £ g (W-2/1099-MISC) organization
organizations| 8 | = g|E and related
below g g e B g, organizations
ine) |E|E|E|5[eE| 5
(18) KEVIN SHURN 1.00
MEMBER X 0. 0. 0.
(19) CARL THOMAS 1.00
MEMBER X 0. 0. 0.
(20) CAROL TIMMONS 1.00
MEMBER X 0. 0. 0.
(21) MALCOM CHANCEY, JR 1.00
MEMBER X 0. 0. 0.
(22) TIFFANY ROBINSON 1.00
MEMBER X 0. 0. 0.
1b Subtotal e, > 0. 0. 0.
¢ Total from continuation sheets to Part VI, SectionA > 0. 0. 0.
d Total(addlinestband 16) ... > 0. 0. 0.
2  Total number of individuals (including but not limited to those listed above) who received more than $100,000 of reportable
compensation from the organization P 0
Yes | No
3 Did the organization list any former officer, director, trustee, key employee, or highest compensated employee on
line 1a? jf "Yes, " complete Schedule J for SUCh INAIVIAUAI ..o oo e 3 X
4 For any individual listed on line 1a, is the sum of reportable compensation and other compensation from the organization
and related organizations greater than $150,000? /f "Yes," complete Schedule J for such individual ............................... 4 X
5 Did any person listed on line 1a receive or accrue compensation from any unrelated organization or individual for services
rendered to the organization? jf *Yes " complete Schedule J for such person .......... e 5 X

Section B. Independent Contractors

1 Complete this table for your five highest compensated independent contractors that received more than $100,000 of compensation from
the organization. Report compensation for the calendar year ending with or within the organization’s tax year.

(A) (B) c)
Name and business address NONE Description of services Compensation
2  Total number of independent contractors (including but not limited to those listed above) who received more than
$100,000 of compensation from the organization 0
Form 990 (2020
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JEFFERSON COUNTY PUBLIC EDUCATION

Form 990 (2020) FOUNDATION, INC. 61-1021128 Page9
| Part Vil | Statement of Revenue
Check if Schedule O contains a response or noteto any tineinthis Part VI ..o [ ]
(A) (B) (C) (D)
Total revenue Related or exempt Unrelated Revenue excluded
function revenue |business revenue| from tax under
sections 512 - 514
,g 1 a Federated campaigns 1a
© b Membershipdues . 1b
(D_ ¢ Fundraisingevents . . 1ic
23?5 d Related organizations 1d
& e Govemment grants {(contributions) |1e
5. f Al other contributions, gifts, grants, and
3 similar amounts not included above | 1f 198,748.
.'E g Noncash contributions included in lines 1a-1f 1g|$
3 h Total. Addlinestatf ... | 198,748,
Business Code
-
F b
& c
g d
] e
o f All other program service revenue |
g Total. Addlines2a2f . . ... . ... >
3 Investment income (including dividends, interest, and
other similaramountsy > 25,546. 25,546.
4 Income from investment of tax-exempt bond proceeds »
5  Royalies ... >
() Real (i) Personal
6a Grossrents 6a
b Less: rental expenses __ [6b
¢ Rental income or (loss) 6c
d Netrentalincomeor(0Ss) ... |
7 a Gross amount from sales of | () Securities (ii) Other
assets other than inventory |7a|486,248.
b Less: cost or other basis
] and sales expenses 7}i42,803.
§ ¢ Gainor(oss) 7¢c| 43,445.
& d Net gain or (I0SS) ..o [ 3 43,445. 43,445.
E 8 a Gross income from fundraising events (not
Fol including $ of
contributions reported on line 1¢). See
PartIV,line 18 . . 8a
b Less:directexpenses .. ... 8b
¢ Net income or (loss) from fundraisingevents ... »
9 a Gross income from gaming activities. See
Part IV, line19 . . 9a
b Less:directexpenses 9b
¢ Net income or (loss) from gaming activities ... P
10 a Gross sales of inventory, less returns
andallowances 10
b Less:costofgoodssold . .. 103
¢_Net income or (loss) from sales of inventory ... | <
» Business Code
§ i1 a
‘==u b
] c
é d Allotherrevenue ...
e Total. Addlines 11a-11d ... | 4
12 Total revenue. Seeinstructions ... » 267,739. 0. 0. 68,991.

032009 12-23-20 Form 990 (2020)
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Part IX | Statement of Functional Expenses

JEFFERSON COUNTY PUBLIC EDUCATION

FOUNDATION, INC.

61-1021128

Page 10

Section 501(c)(3) and 501(c)(4) organizations must complete all columns. All other organizations must complete column (A).

Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part IX

Do not include amounts reported on lines 6b, Total expenses Prograsr?)service Manageﬁ)ent and Fun lr)a)ising
7b, 8b, 9b, and 10b of Part VI, expenses general expenses expenses
1 Grants and other assistance to domestic organizations
and domestic governments. See Part IV, line 21 81,107. 81,107.
2 Grants and other assistance to domestic
individuals. See Part IV, line22 179,210. 179,210.
38 Grants and other assistance to foreign
organizations, foreign govemments, and foreign
individuals. See Part IV, lines 15and 16
4 Benefits paidtoorformembers
5 Compensation of current officers, directors,
trustees, and key employees
6 Compensation not included above to disqualified
persons (as defined under section 4958(f)(1)) and
persons described in section 4958(c)(3)(B) . .
7 Othersalariesandwages .. .
8 Pension plan accruals and contributions (include
section 401(k) and 403(b) employer contributions)
9 Other employee benefits
10 Payrolltaxes . . . ...
11 Fees for services (nonemployees):
a Management ...
b Legal
¢ Accounting . 10,419. 10,4189.
d Lobbying . ..
e Professional fundraising services. See Part |V, line 17
f Investment managementfees 13,821. 13,821.
g Other. (If line 11g amount exceeds 10% of line 25,
column (A) amount, list line 11g expenses on Sch 0.)
12 Advertising and promotion
13 Officeexpenses . . . . ...
14 Informationtechnology .. ...
15 Royalties
16 Occupancy . . . ...
17 Travel e,
18 Payments of travel or entertainment expenses
for any federal, state, or local public officials
19 Conferences, conventions, and meetings 100. 100.
20 Interest ...
21 Payments to affiliates
22 Depreciation, depletion, and amortization
23 Insurance 9,041. 9,041.
24  Other expenses. ltemize expenses not covered
above (List miscellaneous expenses on line 24e. If
line 24e amount exceeds 10% of line 25, column (A)
amount, list line 24e expenses on Schedule 0.)
a CONTRACT SERVICES 37,750. 37,750.
b DUES AND FEES 7,932, 7,932.
¢ BANK SERVICE CHARGES 3,064. 3,064.
d JUDGES 1,200. 1,200.
e All other expenses 781. 781.
25 Total functional expenses. Add lines 1 through 24e 344,425, 308,080. 36,345. 0.
26  Joint costs. Complete this line only if the organization
reported in column (B) joint costs from a combined
educational campaign and fundraising solicitation.
Check here > I:] if following SOP 98-2 (ASC 958-720)
032010 12-23-20 Form 990 (2020)



JEFFERSON COUNTY PUBLIC EDUCATION

Form 990 (2020) FOUNDATION, INC. 61-1021128 Ppage it
{ Part X | Balance Sheet
Check if Schedule O contains a response ornote to any lineinthis Part X ... D
(A) (B)
Beginning of year End of year
1 Cash-nondnterestbearing . 1
2 Savings and temporary cash investments 714,802.] 2 624,692,
3 Pledges and grants receivable,net 3
4 Accountsreceivable, net e, 4
5 Loans and other receivables from any current or former officer, director,
trustee, key employes, creator or founder, substantial contributor, or 35%
controlied entity or family member of any of these persons . 5
6 Loans and other receivables from other disqualified persons (as defined
under section 4958(f)(1)), and persons described in section 4958(c)(3)(B) ... 6
8 7 Notes and loans receivable, net 7
ﬁ 8 Inventories forsale oruse .. ... ... 8
< 9 Prepaid expenses and defemed charges o 9
10a Land, buildings, and equipment: cost or other
basis. Complete Part Vl of Schedule D 10a
b Less: accumulated depreciation 10b 10c
11 Investments - publicly traded securities ... 1,274,871.] 1 1,654,250.
12 Investments - other securities. See Part WV, line11 12
13 Investments - program-related. See Part IV, line 11 13
14 Intangibleassets . . . . ... 14
15 Otherassets. See Part IV, line 11 15
16 Total assets. Add lines 1 through 15 (mustequal line33) .. 1,989,673.] 16 2,278,942,
17 Accounts payable and accrued expenses ... 17
18  Grantspayable . ..., 18
19 DeferredrevenUe . . ... . ... 19
20 Tax-exempt bond liabilities . 20
21 Escrow or custodial account liability. Complete Part IV of ScheduleD 21
» | 22 Loans and other payables to any current or former officer, director,
é trustee, key employee, creator or founder, substantial contributor, or 35%
% controlied entity or family member of any of these persons 22
= 23 Secured mortgages and notes payable to unrelated third parties 23
24 Unsecured notes and loans payable to unrelated third parties . 24
25 Other liabilities (including federal income tax, payables to related third
parties, and other liabilities not included on lines 17-24). Complete Part X
of Schedule D e 25
___126 Total liabilities. Add lines 17 through 25 0.] 26 0.
Organizations that follow FASB ASC 958, check here P
§ and complete lines 27, 28, 32, and 33.
& | 27 Net assets without donor restrictions 24,549.] 27 19,194.
3 28 Netassets with donorrestrictions . ... 1,965,124.] 28 2,259 ,7148.
g Organizations that do not follow FASB ASC 958, check here P> [:l
‘t and complete lines 29 through 33.
; 29 Capital stock or trust principal, or currentfunds .. 29
® | 80 Paid-in or capital surplus, or land, building, or equipmentfund 30
2 31 Retained eamings, endowment, accumulated income, or other funds 31
g 82 Totalnetassetsorfundbalances ... ... . 1,989,673.] 32 2,278,942,
33 Total liabilities and net assets/fund balances ... ... 1,989,673.] 33 2,278,942,
Form 990 (2020)
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JEFFERSON COUNTY PUBLIC EDUCATION

Form 990 (2020) FOUNDATION, INC. 61-1021128 pPage12
Reconciliation of Net Assets
Check if Schedule O contains a response ornote to any lineinthis Part XI ... D
1 Totalrevenue (must equal Part VIIl, column (A), line 12) 1 267,739.
2 Total expenses (must equal Part IX, column (A), line25) 2 344,425,
3 Revenueless expenses. Subtract line 2 fromline1 3 -76,686.
4 Net assets or fund balances at beginning of year (must equal Part X, line 32, column (&) 4 1,989,673.
5 Netunrealized gains (losses) oninvestments 5 365,955,
6 Donated services and use of facilities . ... ... 6
7 InVeSIMONt OXPONSOS | . . et 7
8 Priorperiod adjustments e, 8
9 Other changes in net assets or fund balances (explain on Schedule ©) . . . 9 0.
10 Net assets or fund balances at end of year. Combine lines 3 through 9 (must equal Part X, line 32,
COMIMN (BY) oo 10 2,278,942.
Financial Statements and Reporting
Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part XH ..o [—YB
Yes | No
1 Accounting method used to prepare the Form990: || Cash  [__] Accrual other SEE SCH O
If the organization changed its method of accounting from a prior year or checked "Other," explain in Schedule O.
2a Were the organization’s financial statements compiled or reviewed by an independent accountant? 2a X
If “Yes," check a box below to indicate whether the financial statements for the year were compiled or reviewed on a
separate basis, consolidated basis, or both:
|:| Separate basis [:] Consolidated basis D Both consolidated and separate basis
b Were the organization’s financial statements audited by an independent accountant? 2| X
If "Yes," check a box below to indicate whether the financial statements for the year were audited on a separate basis,
consolidated basis, or both:
Separate basis [:] Consolidated basis D Both consolidated and separate basis
¢ [f "Yes® to line 2a or 2b, does the organization have a committee that assumes responsibility for oversight of the audit,
review, or compilation of its financial statements and selection of an independent accountant? 2c| X
If the organization changed either its oversight process or selection process during the tax year, explain on Schedule O.
Ba As aresult of a federal award, was the organization required to undergo an audit or audits as set forth in the Single Audit
Act and OMB GIroular A-T83? ||| | .. ..o oo 3a X
b If "Yes," did the organization undergo the required audit or audits? If the organization did not undergo the required audit
or audits, explain why on Schedule O and describe any steps taken to undergosuchaudits ... 3b
Form 990 (2020)
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. . . OMB No. 1545-0047
22:@;”;;?_&) Public Charity Status and Public Support
Complete if the organization is a section 501(c)(3) organization or a section 2020
4947(a)(1) nonexempt charitable trust.

Department of the Treasury P> Attach to Form 990 or Form 990-EZ. Open to Public
internal Revenue Service P> Go to www.irs.gov/Form990 for instructions and the latest information. Inspection
Name of the organization JEFFERSON COUNTY PUBLIC EDUCATION Employer identification number

FOUNDATION, INC. 61-1021128
[PartT ] Reason for Public Charity Status. (All organizations must complete this part.) See instructions.

The organization is not a private foundation because it is: (For lines 1 through 12, check only one box.)

1]
2 []
s [
4 ]

o

0 00 B0 O

10

1
12

[0

A church, convention of churches, or association of churches described in section 170(b)(1)(A)i).

A school described in section 170(b)(1){A)ii). (Attach Schedule E (Form 990 or 990-EZ).)

A hospital or a cooperative hospital service organization described in section 170(b){(1)(A)iii).

A medical research organization operated in conjunction with a hospital described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(iii). Enter the hospital's name,
city, and state:
An organization operated for the benefit of a college or university owned or operated by a governmental unit described in

section 170(b){1)}(A)(iv). (Complete Part Il.)

A federal, state, or local govemment or governmental unit described in section 170{b)(1)}(A)}{v).

An organization that normally receives a substantial part of its support from a governmental unit or from the general public described in
section 170(b)(1)}{(A){vi). (Complete Part Il.)

A community trust described in section 170(b)(1){A){vi). (Complete Part IL.)

An agricultural research organization described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(ix} operated in conjunction with a land-grant college

or university or a non-land-grant college of agriculture (see instructions). Enter the name, city, and state of the college or

university:
An organization that normally receives (1) more than 33 1/3% of its support from contributions, membership fees, and gross receipts from
activities related to its exempt functions, subject to certain exceptions; and (2) no more than 33 1/3% of its support from gross investment
income and unrelated business taxable income (less section 511 tax) from businesses acquired by the organization after June 30, 1975.
See section 509(a)(2). (Complete Part Ill.)
An organization organized and operated exclusively to test for public safety. See section 509(a)(4).
An organization organized and operated exclusively for the benefit of, to perform the functions of, or to carry out the purposes of one or
more publicly supported organizations described in section 509{a)(1) or section 509(a)(2). See section 509(a)(3). Check the box in
lines 12a through 12d that describes the type of supporting organization and complete lines 12e, 12f, and 12g.

a |:| Type I. A supporting organization operated, supervised, or controlled by its supported organization(s), typically by giving

the supported organization(s) the power to regularly appoint or elect a majority of the directors or trustees of the supporting
organization. You must complete Part IV, Sections A and B.

b |:] Type II. A supporting organization supervised or controlled in connection with its supported organization(s), by having

control or management of the supporting organization vested in the same persons that control or manage the supported
organization(s). You must complete Part IV, Sections A and C.

c D Type il functionally integrated. A supporting organization operated in connection with, and functionally integrated with,

its supported organization(s) (see instructions). You must complete Part IV, Sections A, D, and E.

d |:| Type lll non-functionally integrated. A supporting organization operated in connection with its supported organization(s)

that is not functionally integrated. The organization generally must satisfy a distribution requirement and an attentiveness
requirement (see instructions). You must complete Part IV, Sections A and D, and Part V.

e [:] Check this box if the organization received a written determination from the IRS that it is a Type |, Type II, Type I

functionally integrated, or Type Il non-functionally integrated supporting organization.
er the number of supported organizations l I

f Enter the number of supported organizations .
g _Provide the following information about the supported organization(s).
(i) Name of supported (i) EIN (iii) Type of organization | V1S te orgamizagon ‘Sleg (v) Amount of monetary {vi) Amount of other
organization (described on lines 1-10 [HHYHAET document support (see instructions) | support (see instructions)
above (see instructions)) | Yes | No
Total

LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990 or 990-EZ. 032021 01-25-21  Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2020



JEFFERSON COUNTY PUBLIC EDUCATION

Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-E7) 2020 FOUNDATION, INC. 61-1021128 Ppage2
| Part Il [ Support Schedule for Organizations Described in Sections 170(b){1){A){(iv) and 170{b){1){A){vi)

(Complete only if you checked the box on line 5, 7, or 8 of Part | or if the organization failed to qualify under Part Ill. If the organization

fails to qualify under the tests listed below, please complete Part Iil.)
Section A. Public Support
Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in) P> {a) 2016 {b) 2017 {c) 2018 {d} 2019 (e) 2020 {f) Total

1 Gifts, grants, contributions, and
membership fees received. (Do not

include any "unusual grants.”) 3461275.] 969,691.] 693,954.] 362,564.| 198,749.]| 5686233.

2 Tax revenues levied for the organ-
ization's benefit and either paid to
or expended on its behalf

3 The value of services or facilities
furnished by a governmental unit to
the organization without charge

4 Total Addlines 1through3 | 3461275.] 969,691.] 693,954.] 362,564.] 198,749.] 5686233.

5 The portion of total contributions
by each person (other than a
govemmental unit or publicly
supported organization) included
on line 1 that exceeds 2% of the
amount shown on line 11,

coumn() 2836956.
6 _Public support, Subtract line 5 from line 4. 2849277.
Section B. Total Support
Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in) p» {a) 2016 {b) 2017 {c} 2018 {d) 2019 (e) 2020 {f) Total
7 Amounts fromline4 3461275.| 969,691.] 693,954.] 362,564.{198,749.] 5686233.

8 Gross income from interest,
dividends, payments received on
securities loans, rents, royalties,
and income from similar sources 275.] 20,742.] 35,778.1 35,756.] 68,992.] 161,543,

9 Net income from unrelated business
activities, whether or not the
business is regularly carried on

10 Other income. Do not include gain
or loss from the sale of capital
assets (Explain in Part VI.)

11 Total support. Add lines 7 through 10 5847776.
12 Gross receipts from related activities, etc. (see instructions) 12 |
13 First 5 years. If the Form 990 is for the organization’s first, second, third, fourth, or fifth tax year as a section 501(c)(3)

organization, checkthisboxand stop here ... .. | - D
Section C. Computation of Public Support Percentage
14 Public support percentage for 2020 (line 6, column (), divided by line 11, column () . 14 48.72 o
15 Public support percentage from 2019 Schedule A, PartIl, line 14 15 45.19 o
16a 33 1/3% support test - 2020. If the organization did not check the box on line 13, and line 14 is 33 1/3% or more, check this box and

stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization »

b 33 1/3% support test - 2019. If the organization did not check a box on line 13 or 163, and line 15 is 33 1/3% or more, check this box
and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization 4 l:l

17a 10% -facts-and-circumstances test - 2020. If the organization did not check a box on line 13, 16a, or 16b, and line 14 is 10% or more,
and if the organization meets the facts-and-circumstances test, check this box and stop here. Explain in Part VI how the organization
meets the facts-and-circumstances test. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization .~ > l:]
b 10% -facts-and-circumstances test - 2019. If the organization did not check a box on line 13, 16a, 16b, or 17a, and line 15 is 10% or
more, and if the organization meets the facts-and-circumstances test, check this box and stop here. Explain in Part VI how the
organization meets the facts-and-circumstances test. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization P D

Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2020
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JEFFERSON COUNTY PUBLIC EDUCATION
Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-E7) 2020 FOUNDATION, INC. 61-1021128 Ppages
{Part n ] Support Schedule for Organizations Described in Section 509(a)(2)
(Complete only if you checked the box on line 10 of Part | or if the organization failed to qualify under Part Il. If the organization fails to
qualify under the tests listed below, please complete Part il.)
Section A. Public Support
Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in) p> (a) 2016 {b) 2017 {c) 2018 {d) 2019 (e} 2020 {f) Total
1 Gifts, grants, contributions, and
membership fees received. (Do not
include any "unusual grants.”)
2 Gross receipts from admissions,
merchandise sold or services per-
formed, or facilities furnished in

any activity that is related to the
organization’s tax-exempt purpose
8 Gross receipts from activities that
are not an unrelated trade or bus-
iness under section513
4 Tax revenues levied for the organ-
ization’s benefit and either paid to

or expended on its behalf

5 The value of services or facilities
furnished by a governmental unit to
the organization without charge

6 Total. Add lines 1 through5 .
7a Amounts included on lines 1, 2, and
3 received from disqualified persons
b Amounts included on lines 2 and 3 received
from other than disqualified persons that

exceed the greater of $5,000 or 1% of the
amount on line 13 for the year

cAddlines7aand7b

8 Public support. (Subtract fing 7c from ling 6.)
Section B. Total Support

Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in) B> {a) 2016 {b) 2017 {c) 2018 {d) 2019 (e} 2020 (f) Total

9 Amounts fromline6
10a Gross income from interest,
dividends, payments received on
securities loans, rents, royalties,
and income from similar sources
b Unrelated business taxable income

(less section 511 taxes) from businesses
acquired after June 30, 1975

c Addlines 10aand10b .
11 Net income from unrelated business
activities not included in line 10b,
whether or not the business is
regularly carriedon
12 Other income. Do not include gain
or loss from the sale of capital
assets (Explain in Part VL) ...
13 Total support. (Add lines 8, 10c, 11, and 12.)
14 First 5 years. If the Form 990 is for the organization'’s first, second, third, fourth, or fifth tax year as a section 501(c)(3) organization,

Check this BOX AN SHOP Mere .o . . i iiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiisieessieriiiiesesiieesieseesiiiiiieesisiiiiiciciisisiiisiseicresrsiriis P[]
Section C. Computation of Public Support Percentage
15 Public support percentage for 2020 {line 8, column (f), divided by line 13, column gy 15 %
16 Public support percentage from 2019 Schedule A PartliLline 15 ..o 16 %
Section D. Computation of Investment Income Percentage
17 Investment income percentage for 2020 (line 10c, column (f}, divided by line 13, column {f)) 17 %
18 Investment income percentage from 2019 Schedule A, Part Wl, line17 18 %
19a 33 1/3% support tests - 2020. If the organization did not check the box on line 14, and line 15 is more than 33 1/3%, and line 17 is not

more than 33 1/3%, check this box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization . .. . » [:|

b 33 1/3% support tests - 2019. If the organization did not check a box on line 14 or line 19a, and line 16 is more than 33 1/3%, and

line 18 is not more than 33 1/3%, check this box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization 4 I:I

20 Private foundation. if the organization did not check a box on line 14, 19a, or 19b, check this box and see instructions ... | - D
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Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-E7) 2020 FOUNDATION, INC. 61-1021128 Pagesd_
[Part IV | supporting Organizations
(Complete only if you checked a box in line 12 on Part |. If you checked box 12a, Part |, complete Sections A
and B. If you checked box 12b, Part |, complete Sections A and C. If you checked box 12¢, Part I, complete
Sections A, D, and E. If you checked box 12d, Part |, complete Sections A and D, and complete Part V.)
Section A. All Supporting Organizations

Yes | No

1 Are all of the organization's supported organizations listed by name in the organization’s governing
documents? jf "No, " describe in Part VI how the supported organizations are designated. If designated by

class or purpose, describe the designation. If historic and continuing relationship, explain. 1
2 Did the organization have any supported organization that does not have an IRS determination of status

under section 509(a)(1) or (2)? If *Yes, " explain in Part VI how the organization determined that the supported

organization was described in section 509(a)(1) or (2). 2
3a Did the organization have a supported organization described in section 501(c)(4), (5), or (6)? If "Yes," answer
fines 3b and 3c below. 3a

b Did the organization confirm that each supported organization qualified under section 501(c)(4), (5), or (6) and
satisfied the public support tests under section 509()(2)? If "Yes, " describe in Part VI when and how the

organization made the determination. 3b
¢ Did the organization ensure that all support to such organizations was used exclusively for section 170(c)(2)(B)
purposes? f "Yes," explain in Part VI what controls the organization put in place to ensure such use. 3c
4a Was any supported organization not organized in the United States ("foreign supported organization')? Jf
"Yes, " and if you checked box 12a or 12b in Part I, answer lines 4b and 4c below. 4a

b Did the organization have ultimate control and discretion in deciding whether to make grants to the foreign
supported organization? Jf "Yes," describe in Part VI how the organization had such control and discretion

despite being controlled or supervised by or in connection with its supported organizations. 4b
¢ Did the organization support any foreign supported organization that does not have an IRS determination

under sections 501(c)(3) and 509(a)(1) or (2)? I "Yes, " explain in Part VI what controls the organization used
to ensure that all support to the foreign supported organization was used exclusively for section 170(c)(2)(B)

purposes. 4c
Sa Did the organization add, substitute, or remove any supported organizations during the tax year? ff "Yes,"

answer lines 5b and 5c below (if applicable). Also, provide detail in Part VI, including (i) the names and EIN
numbers of the supported organizations added, substituted, or removed; (i) the reasons for each such action;
(iii) the authority under the organization's organizing document authorizing such action; and (iv) how the action

was accomplished (such as by amendment to the organizing document). Sa
b Type | or Type Il only. Was any added or substituted supported organization part of a class already

designated in the organization’s organizing document? 5b
¢ Substitutions only. Was the substitution the result of an event beyond the organization’s control? 5¢

6 Did the organization provide support (whether in the form of grants or the provision of services or facilities) to
anyone other than (j) its supported organizations, (i) individuals that are part of the charitable class
benefited by one or more of its supported organizations, or (jii) other supporting organizations that also
support or benefit one or more of the filing organization’'s supported organizations? Jf "Yes,* provide detail in
Part VL. 6
7 Did the organization provide a grant, loan, compensation, or other similar payment to a substantial contributor
(as defined in section 4958(c)(3)(C)), a family member of a substantial contributor, or a 35% controlied entity with

regard to a substantial contributor? Jf "Yes," complete Part | of Schedule L (Form 990 or 990-EZ). 7
8 Did the organization make a loan to a disqualified person (as defined in section 4958) not described in line 77
If *Yes, " complete Part | of Schedule L (Form 990 or 990-EZ). 8

9a Was the organization controlled directly or indirectly at any time during the tax year by one or more
disqualified persons, as defined in section 4946 (other than foundation managers and organizations described

in section 509(a)(1) or (2))? If "Yes," provide detail in Part VI. 9a
b Did one or more disqualified persons (as defined in line 9a) hold a controlling interest in any entity in which

the supporting organization had an interest? ff "ves,* provide detail in Part VI. gb
¢ Did a disqualified person (as defined in line 9a) have an ownership interest in, or derive any personal benefit

from, assets in which the supporting organization also had an interest? Jf "yes,” provide detail in Part Vl. 9c

10a Was the organization subject to the excess business holdings rules of section 4943 because of section
4943(f) (regarding certain Type Il supporting organizations, and all Type Hll non-functionally integrated

supporting organizations)? Jf "Yes," answer line 10b below. 10a

b Did the organization have any excess business holdings in the tax year? (Use Schedule C, Form 4720, to

letermi ther tF zation had busi holdings.) 10b
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Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-£7) 2020 FOUNDATION, INC. 61-1021128 Pages
[Part IV | Supporting Organizations (ontinued)

Yes | No

11 Has the organization accepted a gift or contribution from any of the following persons?
a A person who directly or indirectly controls, either alone or together with persons described in lines 11b and
11c below, the governing body of a supported organization? 11a
b A family member of a person described in line 11a above? 11b
¢ A 35% controlled entity of a person described in line 11a or 11b above? Jf “Yes" to line 11a, 11b, or 11c, provide

__detail jn Part VI. 11c
Section B. Type | Supporting Organizations

Yes | No

1 Did the governing body, members of the governing body, officers acting in their official capacity, or membership of one or
more supported organizations have the power to regularly appoint or elect at least a majority of the organization’s officers,
directors, or trustees at all times during the tax year? jf "No, " describe in Part Vi how the supported organization(s)
effectively operated, supervised, or controlled the organization's activities. If the organization had more than one supported
organization, describe how the powers to appoint and/or remove officers, directors, or trustees were allocated among the
supported organizations and what conditions or restrictions, if any, applied to such powers during the tax year. 1

2 Did the organization operate for the benefit of any supported organization other than the supported

organization(s) that operated, supervised, or controlled the supporting organization? Jf "Yes," explain in

Part VI how providing such benefit carried out the purposes of the supported organization(s) that operated,

supervised. or controlled the supporting organization 2
Section C. Type Il Supporting Organizations

Yes | No

1 Were a majority of the organization’s directors or trustees during the tax year also a majority of the directors
or trustees of each of the organization’s supported organization(s)? if "No," describe in Part VI how control
or management of the supporting organization was vested in the same persons that controlled or managed

——the supported organization(s),
Section D. All Type Ill Supporting Organizations

Yes | No

1 Did the organization provide to each of its supported organizations, by the last day of the fifth month of the
organization’s tax year, (i) a written notice describing the type and amount of support provided during the prior tax
year, (i) a copy of the Form 990 that was most recently filed as of the date of notification, and (iii) copies of the
organization’s governing documents in effect on the date of notification, to the extent not previously provided? 1

2 Were any of the organization’s officers, directors, or trustees either (i) appointed or elected by the supported
organization(s) or (ii) serving on the governing body of a supported organization? Jf "Np, " explain in Part VI how
the organization maintained a close and continuous working relationship with the supported organization(s). 2

3 By reason of the relationship described in line 2, above, did the organization’s supported organizations have a
significant voice in the organization’s investment policies and in directing the use of the organization’s
income or assets at all times during the tax year? (f *ves, " describe in Part VI the role the organization's

/ g ! in. thi .
Section E. Type lll Functionally Integrated Supporting Organizations
1 Check the box next to the method that the organization used to satisfy the Integral Part Test during the year (see instructions).
a l:l The organization satisfied the Activities Test. Complete line 2 pelow.
b I_____l The organization is the parent of each of its supported organizations. Complete line 3 below.
¢ [ The organization supported a governmental entity. Describe in Part VI how you supported a governmental entity (see instructions), __
2 Activities Test. Answer lines 2a and 2b below. Yes | No
a Did substantially all of the organization’s activities during the tax year directly further the exempt purposes of
the supported organization(s) to which the organization was responsive? Jf "Yes," then in Part VI identify
those supported organizations and explain how these activities directly furthered their exempt purposes,
how the organization was responsive to those supported organizations, and how the organization determined

that these activities constituted substantially all of its activities. 2a
b Did the activities described in line 2a, above, constitute activities that, but for the organization’s involvement,

one or more of the organization's supported organization(s) would have been engaged in? ff "Yes," explain in
Part V1 the reasons for the organization's position that its supported organization(s) would have engaged in
these activities but for the organization's involvement. 2b
3 Parent of Supported Organizations. Answer lines 3a and 3b below.
a Did the organization have the power to regularly appoint or elect a majority of the officers, directors, or
trustees of each of the supported organizations? ff *Yes" or "No* provide details in Part V. 3a
b Did the organization exercise a substantial degree of direction over the policies, programs, and activities of each

of its supported organizations? J¢ " " ibe jn Part VI ization in thi d, 3b
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Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-62) 2020 FOUNDATION, INC. 61-1021128 pages
[ PartV | Type Il Non-Functionally Integrated 509(a)(3) Supporting Organizations
1 [j Check here if the organization satisfied the Integral Part Test as a qualifying trust on Nov. 20, 1970 ( explain in Part VI). See instructions.
All other Type lil non-functionally integrated supporting organizations must complete Sections A through E.

. . ) (B) Current Year
Section A - Adjusted Net Income (A) Prior Year (optional)

Net short-term capital gain

Recoveries of prior-year distributions

Other gross income (see instructions)

Add lines 1 through 3.

Depreciation and depletion

Portion of operating expenses paid or incurred for production or
collection of gross income or for management, conservation, or
maintenance of property held for production of income (see instructions)
7___Other expenses (see instructions)

8 Adjusted Net Income (subtract lines 5, 6, and 7 from line 4) 8

(LR E (A 3 RN

oo | | IN e

(-]

-y

: - . (B) Current Year
Section B - Minimum Asset Amount (A) Prior Year {optional)

1 Aggregate fair market value of all non-exempt-use assets (see
instructions for short tax year or assets held for part of year):
Average monthly value of securities 1a
Average monthly cash balances 1b
Fair market value of other non-exempt-use assets 1ic
Total (add lines 1a, 1b, and 1c) 1d
Discount claimed for blockage or other factors

(explain in detail in Part VI):
Acaquisition indebtedness applicable to non-exempt-use assets
Subtract line 2 from line 1d.
Cash deemed held for exempt use. Enter 0.015 of line 3 (for greater amount,
see instructions).
Net value of non-exempt-use assets (subtract line 4 from line 3)
Multiply line 5 by 0.035.
Recoverigs of prior-year distributions
Minimum Asset Amount (add line 7 to line 6}

(L2 T (2 0 {o i 1]

N

[~
W

E-

0 I~ O o
0 |~ D O |

Section C - Distributable Amount Current Year

Adjusted net income for prior year (from Section A, line 8, column A}
Enter 0.85 of line 1.

Minimum asset amount for prior year (from Section B, line 8, column A)
Enter greater of line 2 or line 3.

Income tax imposed in prior year

Distributable Amount. Subtract line 5 from line 4, unless subject to
emergency temporary reduction {see instructions). 6
7 [:I Check here if the current year is the organization’s first as a non-functionally integrated Type Ill supporting organization (see
instructions).

O [ WD [N |-

O L (W IN e

Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2020
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JEFFERSON COUNTY PUBLIC EDUCATION

Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-E7) 2020 FOUNDATION, INC. 61-1021128 Pagez
[PartV | Type lil Non-Functionally Integrated 509(a)(3) Supporting Organizations (ontinued)
Section D - Distributions Current Year
1__Amounts paid to supported organizations to accomplish exempt purposes 1
2 Amounts paid to perform activity that directly furthers exempt purposes of supported
organizations, in excess of income from activity 2
3 Administrative expenses paid to accomplish exempt purposes of supported organizations 3
4 Amounts paid to acquire exempt-use assets 4
5 Qualified set-aside amounts (prior IRS approval required - provide details in Part VI) 5
6__ Other distributions (describe in Part VI). See instructions. 6
7__Total annual distributions. Add lines 1 through 6. 7
8 Distributions to attentive supported organizations to which the organization is responsive
{provide details in Part VI). See instructions. 8
9 Distributable amount for 2020 from Section C, line 6 9
10___Line 8 amount divided by line 9 amount 10
U] (i) (iii)
Section E - Distribution Allocations (see instructions) Excess Distributions Unde;g;s-gg;étlons An?:’:::’;‘:f%m

1 Distributable amount for 2020 from Section C, line 6
Underdistributions, if any, for years prior to 2020 (reason-
able cause required - explain in Part VI). See instructions.
Excess distributions carryover, if any, to 2020

From 2015

From 2016

From 2017

From 2018

From 2019

Total of lines 3a through 3e

Applied to underdistributions of prior years

Applied to 2020 distributable amount

Carryover from 2015 not applied {see instructions)

Remainder. Subtract lines 3g, 3h, and 3i from line 3f.

Distributions for 2020 from Section D,

line 7: $

a_Applied to underdistributions of prior years
b _Applied to 2020 distributable amount
¢ _Remainder. Subtract lines 4a and 4b from line 4.

5 Remaining underdistributions for years prior to 2020, if
any. Subtract lines 3g and 4a from line 2. For result greater
than zero, explain in Part VI. See instructions.

6 Remaining underdistributions for 2020. Subtract lines 3h
and 4b from line 1. For result greater than zero, explain in
Part VI. See instructions.

7 Excess distributions carryover to 2021. Add lines 3j
and 4c.

8 Breakdown of line 7:

Excess from 2016

Excess from 2017

Excess from 2018

Excess from 2019

Excess from 2020

w

Tm@m|™o oo ||

-

H

® 0 |0 (T o
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Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-E7) 2020 FOUNDATION, INC. 61-1021128 Pages

| Part Vi I Supplemental Information. Provide the explanations required by Part Il line 10; Part Ii, line 17a or 17b; Part lll, line 12;
Part IV, Section A, lines 1, 2, 3b, 3c, 4b, 4c, 53, 6, 9a, 9b, 9¢c, 114, 11b, and 11¢; Part IV, Section B, lines 1 and 2; Part IV, Section C,
line 1; Part IV, Section D, lines 2 and 3; Part IV, Section E, lines 1c¢, 2a, 2b, 3a, and 3b; Part V, line 1; Part V, Section B, line 1e; Part V,
Section D, lines 5, 6, and 8; and Part V, Section E, lines 2, 5, and 6. Also complete this part for any additional information.
(See instructions.)

032028 01-25-21 Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2020



JEFFERSON COUNTY PUBLIC EDUCATION
FOUNDATION, INC.

61-1021128

Identification of Excess Contributions
Schedule A Included on Part Il, Line 5

2020

** Do Not File **
*** Not Open to Public Inspection ***

Total

Contrib g
ontributor’s Name Contributions

Excess
Contributions

GHEENS FOUNDATION 210,000, 93,044,
J GRAHAM BROWN FOUNDATION 550,436. 433,480.
ALAN L. HUFF AND RUTH D. HUFF REVQOCABLE TRUST 1,068,505, 951,549.
NATIONAL CENTER FOR FAMILIES LEARNING 355,350. 238,394.
CES FOUNDATION 1,237,445. 1,120,489.
Total Excess Contributions to Schedule A, Part I, Line 5 2,836,956.

023171 04-01-20




Schedule B Schedule of Contributors OMB No. 15450047

g';oggno 9:% 990-EZ, B> Attach to Form 990, Form 990-EZ, or Form 990-PF,
Department of the Treasury B> Go to www.irs.gov/Form990 for the latest information. 2020
Internai Revenue Service
Name of the organization Employer identification number
JEFFERSON COUNTY PUBLIC EDUCATION
FOUNDATION, INC. 61-1021128
Organization type (check one):
Filers of: Section:
Form 990 or 990-EZ 501(c)( 3 ) (enter number) organization
4947(a)(1) nonexempt charitable trust not treated as a private foundation
527 political organization
Form 990-PF 501(c)(3) exempt private foundation

4947(a)(1) nonexempt charitable trust treated as a private foundation

Ooooand

501(c)(3) taxable private foundation

Check if your organization is covered by the General Rule or a Special Rule.
Note: Only a section 501(c)(7), (8), or (10) organization can check boxes for both the General Rule and a Special Rule. See instructions.

General Rule

(i

For an organization filing Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF that received, during the year, contributions totaling $5,000 or more {in money or
property) from any one contributor. Complete Parts 1 and Il. See instructions for determining a contributor’s total contributions.

Special Rules

Caution:

For an organization described in section 501(c)(3) filing Form 990 or 990-EZ that met the 33 1/3% support test of the regulations under
sections 509(a)(1) and 170(b)(1)(A)(vi), that checked Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-E2), Part I, line 13, 16a, or 16b, and that received from

any one contributor, during the year, total contributions of the greater of (1) $5,000; or (2) 2% of the amount on (i) Form 990, Part Vill, line 1h;
or (i) Form 990-EZ, line 1. Complete Parts | and Il

For an organization described in section 501(c)(7), (8), or (10) filing Form 990 or 990-EZ that received from any one
contributor, during the year, total contributions of more than $1,000 exclusively for religious, charitable, scientific,
literary, or educational purposes, or for the prevention of cruelty to children or animals. Complete Parts | (entering
"N/A" in column (b) instead of the contributor name and address), Ii, and lIl.

For an organization described in section 501(c)(7), (8), or (10) filing Form 890 or 990-EZ that received from any one contributor, during the
year, contributions exclusively for religious, charitable, etc., purposes, but no such contributions totaled more than $1,000. If this box

is checked, enter here the total contributions that were received during the year for an exclusively religious, charitable, etc.,

purpose. Don't complete any of the parts unless the General Rule applies to this organization because it received nonexclusively
religious, charitable, etc., contributions totaling $5,000 or more during theyear . p s

An organization that isn't covered by the General Rule and/or the Special Rules doesn't file Schedule B (Form 990, 930-EZ, or 990-PF),

but it must answer "No" on Part IV, line 2, of its Form 990; or check the box on line H of its Form 990-EZ or on its Form 990-PF, Part |, line 2, to
certify that it doesn’t meet the filing requirements of Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF).

LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the instructions for Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF. Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) (2020)
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Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) (2020)

Page 2

Name of organization

JEFFERSON COUNTY PUBLIC EDUCATION

Employer identification number

FOUNDATION, INC. 61-1021128
Partl  Contributors (see instructions). Use duplicate copies of Part { if additional space is needed.
(a) (b) (c) (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
1 | LOUISVILLE COMMUNITY FOUNDATION Person  [X]
Payroll ]
325 W MAIN STREET STE 1110 44,737. Noncash [ ]
(Complete Part Il for
LOUISVILLE, KY 40202 noncash contributions.)
(a) (b) (c} (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
2 | LOUISVILLE METRO GOVERNMENT Person  [X]
Payroll ]
601 W JEFFERSON ST 21,718. Noncash [ ]
(Complete Part Il for
LOUISVILLE, KY 40202 noncash contributions.)
(a) (b) (c) (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
PNC BANK, TRUSTEE, HERMAN NETTLEROTH
3 | FUND Person
Payroll (]
300 FIFTH AVENUE, 29TH FLOOR 26,933. Noncash [ ]
(Complete Part 1l for
PITTSBURG, PA 15222 noncash contributions.)
(a) (b) (c) (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
4 | LG&E AND KU Person
Payroll [:]
220 W MAIN STREET 11,000. Noncash [ ]
{Complete Part il for
LOUISVILLE, KY 40202 noncash contributions.)
{a) (b) {c) (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
5 | ADP Person
Payroll |:]
11405 BLUEGRASS PARKWAY 14,900. Noncash [ |
(Complete Part Il for
LOUISVILLE, KY 40299 noncash contributions.)
(a) (b) (c) (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
6 | CLASS ACT FEDERAL CREDIT UNION Person
Payroll I:I
3620 FERN VALLEY ROAD 5,200. Noncash [ ]

LOUISVILLE, KY 40219

(Complete Part Il for
noncash contributions.)

023452 11-25-20
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Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) (2020)

Page 2
Name of organization

Employer identification number
JEFFERSON COUNTY PUBLIC EDUCATION
FOUNDATION, INC.

Parti

(a) (b)
No.

(c) (d)
Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution

61-1021128

Contributors (see instructions). Use duplicate copies of Part | if additional space is needed.

7 | JEFFERSON COUNTY TEACHERS ASSOCIATION

Person [Xl
Payroli |:]
1941 BISHOP LANE, SUITE 300

$ 6,000. Noncash [ ]

(Complete Part H for
noncash contributions.)

LOUISVILLE, KY 40218

(a) (b) {c) (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution

Person l:]

Payroll [:I
$ Noncash [ ]

(Complete Part Il for
noncash contributions.)

(a) (b}
No.

(c) (d)
Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution

Person L__]
Payroll ]
Noncash [ |
(Complete Part |i for
noncash contributions.)

(a) (b)
No.

(c) (d)
Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution

Person l:l
Payroll ™
Noncash [ ]
(Complete Part Il for
noncash contributions.)

(a) {b)
No.

(c) (d)
Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution

Person l:]

Payroll ]
$ Noncash [ |

{Complete Part 1l for
noncash contributions.)

(a) {b)
No.

(c) (d)
Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution

Person |:}

Payroll 1
$ Noncash [ |

(Complete Part Il for
noncash contributions.)

Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) (2020}
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Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) (2020)

Page 3

Name of organization

JEFFERSON COUNTY PUBLIC EDUCATION

Employer identification number

FOUNDATION, INC. 61-1021128
Partll Noncash Property (sec instructions). Use duplicate copies of Part Il if additional space is needed.
(a)
(c)

No-. . ) . FMV (or estimate) (d) 5
from Description of noncash property given . . Date received
Partl (See instructions.)

(a)

()

No.
froom D ioti £ (b) h ) FMV (or estimate) Dat (d) ived
! escription of noncash property given (See instructions.) ate receive

(a)

{c)

No. - ®) . FMV (or estimate) (d) )
from Description of noncash property given . ) Date received
Part! (See instructions.)

{a)

{c)
f:) :‘ D ot £ () h . FMV (or estimate) Dat (d) ived
escription of noncash property given (See instructions.) ate receive
Parti
(a)
{c)

No.
froc:n D ioti ¢ ) h . FMV (or estimate) Dat (d) ived
o escription of noncash property given (See instructions.) ate receive

(a)

{c)
No. (b) . (d)
. FMV {or estimate) i
fr .
b :rrtnl Description of noncash property given (See instructions,) Date received

023453 11-25-20
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Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) (2020) Page 4

Name of organization Employer identification number
JEFFERSON COUNTY PUBLIC EDUCATION
FOUNDATION, INC. 61-1021128

Part Il Exclusively refigious, charitable, etc., contributions to organizations described in section 501(cK7), (8), or (10) that total more than $1,000 for the year
from any one contributor. Complete columns (a) through (e} and the following line entry. For organizations
completing Part fll, enter the total of exclusively religious, charitable, etc., contributions of $1,000 or less for the year. (Enter this info. once.) | g
Use duplicate copies of Part Il if additional space is needed.

(a) No.
I!,I’Orl_'tl'll {b) Purpose of gift (c) Use of gift (d) Description of how gift is held
a
(e) Transfer of gift
Transferee’s name, address, and ZIP + 4 Relationship of transferor to transferee
(a) No.
gorl;nl (b) Purpose of gift (c) Use of gift (d) Description of how gift is held
a
(e) Transfer of gift
Transferee’s name, address, and ZIP + 4 Relationship of transferor to transferee
(a) No.
gor't“l (b) Purpose of gift (c) Use of gift (d) Description of how gift is held
a
(e) Transfer of gift
Transferee’s name, address, and ZIP + 4 Relationship of transferor to transferee
(a) No.
lf’r:rrpl {b) Purpose of gift (c) Use of gift (d) Description of how gift is held
(e) Transfer of gift
Transferee’s name, address, and ZIP + 4 Relationship of transferor to transferee

023454 11-25-20 Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) (2020)



SCHEDULE D Supplemental Financial Statements MR to. 1420047
{Form 990) P> Complete if the organization answered “Yes" on Form 990, 2020
Part IV, line 6, 7, 8, 9, 10, 11a, 11b, 11c, 11d, 11e, 11f, 12a, or 12b.
Department of the Treasury P> Attach to Form 990. Open tO_ Public
Internal Revenue Service PGo to wwwi.irs.gov/Form990 for instructions and the latest information. Inspection
Name of the organizaton JEFFERSON COUNTY PUBLIC EDUCATION Employer identification number
FOUNDATION, INC. 61-1021128

[ Partl | Organizations Maintaining Donor Advised Funds or Other Similar Funds or Accounts. Complete if the

organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 6.

Gt ON

(a) Donor advised funds {b) Funds and other accounts

Total number atend ofyear
Aggregate value of contributions to (during year)
Aggregate value of grants from (during year)
Aggregate value at end ofyear
Did the organization inform all donors and donor advisors in writing that the assets held in donor advised funds

are the organization’s property, subject to the organization’s exclusive legat control? . I:] Yes D No
Did the organization inform all grantees, donors, and donor advisors in writing that grant funds can be used only

for charitable purposes and not for the benefit of the donor or donor advisor, or for any other purpose conferring

impermissible private Deneit? . iiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiieiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiieeeiiiiseesiiecscessscccseeceis D Yes l:] No

{Part Il | Conservation Easements. Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 7.

1

o o0 T o

Purpose(s) of conservation easements held by the organization (check all that apply).
Preservation of land for public use (for example, recreation or education) [:] Preservation of a historically important land area
D Protection of natural habitat [:l Preservation of a certified historic structure
D Preservation of open space
Complete lines 2a through 2d if the organization held a qualified conservation contribution in the form of a conservation easement on the last

day of the tax year. Held at the End of the Tax Year
Total number of conservation easements 2a

Total acreage restricted by conservation easements 2b

Number of conservation easements on a certified historic structure includedin(@ ... 2c

Number of conservation easements included in (¢) acquired after 7/25/06, and not on a historic structure

listed in the National Register | ... e, 2d

Number of conservation easements modified, transferred, released, extinguished, or terminated by the organization during the tax

year p

Number of states where property subject to conservation easement is located >
Does the organization have a written policy regarding the periodic monitoring, inspection, handling of

violations, and enforcement of the conservation easements it holds? [:l Yes D No
Staff and volunteer hours devoted to monitoring, inspecting, handling of violations, and enforcing conservation easements during the year

> ___

Amount of expenses incurred in monitoring, inspecting, handling of violations, and enforcing conservation easements during the year

| &

Does each conservation easement reported on line 2(d) above satisfy the requirements of section 170h){4)B)()

and section 170MABIN? ... e CIves [Ino

In Part XIII, describe how the organization reports conservation easements in its revenue and expense statement and
balance sheet, and include, if applicable, the text of the footnote to the organization’s financial statements that describes the
organization’s accounting for conservation easements.

| Part HI | Organizations Maintaining Collections of Art, Historical Treasures, or Other Similar Assets.

Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 8.

1a

If the organization elected, as permitted under FASB ASC 958, not to report in its revenue statement and balance sheet works
of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets held for public exhibition, education, or research in furtherance of public
service, provide in Part XIil the text of the footnote to its financial statements that describes these items.

If the organization elected, as permitted under FASB ASC 958, to report in its revenue statement and balance sheet works of
art, historical treasures, or other similar assets held for public exhibition, education, or research in furtherance of public service,
provide the following amounts relating to these items:

{i) Revenue included on Form 990, Part VI, fine 1
{ii) Assetsincluded in Form 990, Part X n

If the organization received or held works of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets for financial gain, provide

2
the following amounts required to be reported under FASB ASC 958 relating to these items:
a Revenue included on Form 990, Part VIlL, line 1 . |
b_Assetsincluded in Form 990, Part X ... | 2
LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990. Schedule D (Form 990) 2020

032051 12-01-20



JEFFERSON COUNTY PUBLIC EDUCATION
Schedule D (Form 990) 2020 FOUNDATION, INC. 61-1021128 page2
(Part lll | Organizations Maintaining Collections of Art, Historical Treasures, or Other Similar Assets ,qtinued)
3 Using the organization’s acquisition, accession, and other records, check any of the following that make significant use of its
collection items (check all that apply):
a [:] Public exhibition d [:] Loan or exchange program
b I:l Scholarly research e D Other
c |:] Preservation for future generations
4 Provide a description of the organization’s collections and explain how they further the organization's exempt purpose in Part XIIi.
5 During the year, did the organization solicit or receive donations of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets
to be sold to raise funds rather than to be maintained as part of the organization's collection? ... [ IYes [ INe
I Part IV l Escrow and Custodial Arrangements. Complete if the organization answered *Yes* on Form 990, Part IV, line 9, or
reported an amount on Form 990, Part X, line 21.

1a s the organization an agent, trustee, custodian or other intermediary for contributions or other assets not included
on Form 990, Part X? [:l Yes [:l No

b If “Yes," explain the arrangement in Part Xlil and complete the following table:

Amount

€ Beginning balance ... .. e, 1c

d Additionsduringtheyear . id

e Distributions during the year 1e

£ OENAING DAIANCE | e e i
2a Did the organization include an amount on Form 990, Part X, line 21, for escrow or custodial account liability? D Yes [:] No

b If "Yes " explain the arrangement in Part XIIl. Check here if the explanation has been providedonPart Xl ... ... [:1

[PartV_|Endowment Funds. Complete if the organization answered "Yes® on Form 990, Part IV, line 10.
| _(a) Current year {b) Prior year {c) Two years back | (d) Three years back | (e) Four years back

1a Beginning of yearbalance 1,251,703, 1,216,488, 1,112,536, 1,068,519,

b Contributions ... 163. 1,068,505,

¢ Net investment eamings, gains, and losses 398,119, 35,215, 103,952, 43,854, 14,

d Grantsorscholarships 90,300,

e Other expenditures for facilities

and programs ...
f Administrative expenses
g Endofyearbalance 1,559,522, 1,251,703, 1,216,488, 1,112,536, 1,068,519,

2 Provide the estimated percentage of the current year end balance (line 1g, column (a)) held as:
a Board designated or quasi-endowment J»> %
b Permanent endowment P %
¢ Term endowment P %
The percentages on lines 2a, 2b, and 2¢ should equal 100%.
3a Are there endowment funds not in the possession of the organization that are held and administered for the organization

by: Yes | No
() Unrelated OFQaNizations | ... .. ..  3a(i) X
(i) Related organizations ... | 3alii) X
b If "Yes® on line 3a(ii), are the related organizations listed as required on Schedule R? 3b
4 Describe in Part Xlll the intended uses of the organization’s endowment funds.
| Part VI |Land, Buildings, and Equipment.
Compilete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 11a. See Form 990, Part X, line 10.
Description of property (a) Cost or other {b) Cost or other {c) Accumulated {d) Book value
basis (investment) basis (other) depreciation
fa Land e,
b Buildings ...
¢ Leasehold improvements .
d Equipment .
e Other ... ...
Total. Add lines 1a through 1e. (Column (@) must equal Form 990. Part X, column (Bl ine 106) oo | 2 0.
Schedule D (Form 990) 2020

032052 12-01-20



JEFFERSON COUNTY PUBLIC EDUCATION
Schedule D (Form 990) 2020 FOUNDATION, INC.

61-1021128 page3

| Part Vil | Investments - Other Securities.

Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 11b. See Form 990, Part X, line 12.

{a) Description of security or category (including name of security)

{b) Book value

(c) Method of valuation: Cost or end-of-year market value

(1) Financial derivatives . ... .
(2) Closely held equity interests
(3) Other

A

B)

©

D)

(E)

6

Q)

(H)

Total. (Col. (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, col. (B) line 12.) >
Part Vill] Investments - Program Related.

Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part [V, line 1

1c¢. See Form 990, Part X, line 13.

(a) Description of investment

(b) Book value

{c) Method of valuation: Cost or end-of-year market value

(1)

2)

(3)

{4)

(5)

(6)

@

(8)

(9)

Total. (Col. (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, col. (B) fine 13.) b»

Part IX | Other Assets.

Complete if the organization answered “Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 11d. See Form 990, Part X, line 15.

{a) Description

(b) Book value

oo blm Lequal Form
Other Liabilities.
Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 11e or 11f. See Form 990, Part X, line 25.

1. {a) Description of liability

{b) Book value

(1) Federal incoma taxes

—@

8)

{4

(5)

{6)

(4]

8)

]

TYotal. (Cojumn (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, col. (B) line 25.)

2. Liability for uncertain tax positions. In Part XIlI, provide the text of the footnote to the organization’s financial statements that reports the
organization’s liability for uncertain tax positions under FASB ASC 740. Check here if the text of the footnote has been provided in Part Xill ...

032053 12-01-20
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JEFFERSON COUNTY PUBLIC EDUCATION
Schedule D (Form 990) 2020 FOUNDATION, INC. 61-1021128 page4
|Part Xi | Reconciliation of Revenue per Audited Financial Statements With Revenue per Return.

Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 12a.

1 Total revenue, gains, and other support per audited financial statements 1 619,873,
2 Amounts included on line 1 but not on Form 990, Part VIiI, line 12:

a Net unrealized gains (osses) on investments 2a 365,955,

b Donated services and use of facilities 2b

¢ Recoveries of prioryear grants 2c

d Other (Describe in Part XilL) ., 2d

e Addlines 2athrough 2d ... 2e 365,955.
8 Subtractline 2e fromline 1 e 3 253,918.
4 Amounts included on Form 990, Part VI, fine 12, but not on line 1:

a Investment expenses not included on Form 990, Part Vill, line7b 4a 13,821.

b Other (Describein Part XIIL) . ..., 4b

¢ Addlinesdaanddb 4c 13,821,

5 Total revenue. Add lines 3 and dc. (This must equal Form 990, Part L line 12 .ccceeceeoeerocecers oo 5 267,739.
I Part XIi | Reconciliation of Expenses per Audited Financial Statements With Expenses per Return.

Compilete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 12a.
1 Total expenses and losses per audited financial statements 1 330,604.

Amounts included on line 1 but not on Form 990, Part IX, line 25:
Donated services and use of facilities 2a

Prior year adjustments 2b

Other losses 2c

o 0 0 T 0

Add lines 2a through 2d 2e 0.

8 Subtractline 2efrom line 1 . . e, 3 330,604.

4 Amounts included on Form 990, Part iX, line 25, but not on line 1:
Investment expenses not included on Form 990, Part VI, line 7b 4a 13,821.

Other (Describe in Part XIiL.) 4b

¢ Add lines 4a and 4b 4c 13,821.

Total expenses. Add lines 3 and 4e. (This must equal Form 990 Part L line 18 ciirereeeoirresioosisii 5 344,425,
Part Xlil| Supplemental Information.

Provide the descriptions required for Part Il, lines 3, 5, and 9; Part lil, lines 1a and 4; Part IV, lines 1b and 2b; Part V, line 4; Part X, line 2; Part Xi,
lines 2d and 4b; and Part Xil, lines 2d and 4b. Also complete this part to provide any additional information.

oo

PART V, LINE 4:

TO_FUND SCHOLARSHIP PROGRAMS

PART X, LINE 2:

THE FOUNDATION HAS IMPLEMENTED THE ACCOUNTING GUIDANCE FOR UNCERTAINTY IN

INCOME TAXES. UNDER THAT GUIDANCE, TAX POSITIONS NEED TO BE RECOGNIZED IN

THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS WHEN IT IS MORE-LIKELY-THAN-NOT THE POSITION WILL

BE SUSTAINED UPON EXAMINATION BY THE TAX AUTHORITIES. AS OF JUNE 30,

2021, THE FOUNDATION HAS NO UNCERTAIN TAX POSITIONS THAT QUALIFY FOR

EITHER RECOGNITION OR DISCLOSURE IN THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS. THE

FOUNDATION FILES FEDERAL INCOME TAX RETURNS. THE FOUNDATION IS NOT

CURRENTLY BEING EXAMINED AND MANAGEMENT BELIEVES ITS TAX-EXEMPT STATUS
032054 12-01-20 Schedule D (Form 990) 2020




JEFFERSON COUNTY PUBLIC EDUCATION
Schedule D (Form 990) 2020 FOUNDATION, INC. 61-1021128 Ppages

[Part XHll| Supplemental Information ontinue)

WOULD BE UPHELD UNDER EXAMINATION.

Schedute D (Form 990) 2020
032055 12-61-20
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SCHEDULE O Supplemental Information to Form 990 or 990-EZ Py
(Form 990 or 990-E2) Complete to provide information for responses to specific questions on 2020
Form 990 or 990-EZ or to provide any additional information.
Department of the Treasury J> Attach to Form 990 or 990-EZ. Open to Public
Internal Revenue Service P> Go to www.irs.gov/Form990 for the latest information. Inspection
Name of the organization JEFFERSON COUNTY PUBLIC EDUCATION Employer identification number
FOUNDATION, INC. 61-1021128

FORM 990, PART VI, SECTION B, LINE 11B:

THE SECRETARY/TREASURER REVIEWS THE 990 BEFORE FILING AND THE BOARD REVIEWS

A COPY OF THE 990 AFTER IT IS FILED.

FORM 990, PART VI, SECTION C, LINE 19:

THESE DOCUMENTS ARE MADE AVAILABLE UPON REQUEST.

PART XII, LINE C

THIS PURPOSE HAS NOT CHANGED FROM THE PRIOR YEAR.

FORM 990, PART XII, LINE 1, OTHER ACCOUNTING METHOD:

MODIFIED CASH BASIS

LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990 or 990-EZ.
032211 11-20-20

Schedule O (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2020
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ARTICLES OF INCORPORATION
OF
JEFFERSON COUNTY PUBLIC EDUCATION FOUNDA

The undersigned Incorporator, Malcolm B. Chancey,
~Jr., executes these Articles of Incorporation for the
purpose of forming and does hereby form a nonprofit corpor-
~ation under . the laws of the Commonwealth of Kentucky (KRS
273.160 et seq.), with all the rights, privileges and
immunities of a corporation organized for civic, charitable,
cultural and educational purpeses within the meaning of
Section 501(c)(3) of the Internal Revenue Code in accordance

with the following provisions:

ARTICLE I
Name
The name of the corporation is Jefferson County

Public Education Foundation, Inc.

ARTICLE 1I1I
Duration

The corporation shall have perpetual existence.

ARTICLE II1I

Purposes and Powers

A. The corporation is organized and operated exclu-
sively for public, charitable and educational purposes
within the meaning of Section 501(c)(3) of the Internal

Revenue Code, as amended. The corporation shall receive
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contributions and fees, and shall distribute its funds for
publiq, charitable, educational and/or scientific purposes,
as hereinafter set forth. 1In carrying out its corporate
purposes, the corporation shall have all the powers allowed
corporations by’ Chapter 273 of the Kentucky Revised Stat-

utes; provided, however, the corporati.on _shall not have or

--exercise -any-.power..prohibited -by..the . provisions of. Para-

graphs B and C.

B. It is expressly not the purpose of the corporation
to carryb on propaganda or otherwise attempt to influence
1egi_slation, nor to participate or intervene in (including
the publication or distributing of statements) any political
campaign on behalf of any candidate for public office.

C. Any other provision of these articles to the

contrary notwithstanding, the corporation shall have no

capital stock and no power to issue certificates of stock
nor to declare dividends; no part of the net earnings of the
corporation shall inure to the benefit of any private in-
dividual or member; and the corporation shall not carfy on

any activities denied to: [i] a corporation described in

 Section 501(c)(3) of the Internal Revenue Code of 1954, as

amended, including prohibited transactions defined in Sec-
tion 503 of the Code; or [ii] a corporation, contributions
to which are deductible under Section 170(c)(2) of the

Internal Revenue Code of 1854, as amended.

ot
oo
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D. Any other provisions of these articles to the
contrgry notwithstanding, this corporation shall, if the
following provisions of law are ever applicable to it:
[i] distribute its income for each fiscal year at such time
and in such manner as not to be subject to the tax under

Section 4942 of the Internal Revenue Code of 1954, as amend-

ed;..[i1]. not engage in any act of self dealing as defined in

Section 4941(d) of the Internal Revenue Code, as amended;

[1iii] not retain any excess business holdings as defined in

Section 4%843(c) of the Internal Revenue Code of 1954, as

amended; [iv] not make any investments in such manner as to

‘subject the corporation to tax under Section 4944 of the

Internal Revenue Code of 1954, as amended; and [v] not make
any taxable expenditures as defined in Section 4945(d) of
the Internal Revenue Code of 1954, as amended.

E. In furtherance of the general purposes in Para-
graph A, the particular purposes of the corporation are:
the solicitation and receipt of gifts, grants and contribu-
tions from individuals, groups, corporations and other
sources, public and private, to assist and support finan-
cially and otherwise the public school system of Jefferson
County, Kentucky; to engage in any and all .activities which
advance educatipn of the citizens of Louisville and Jeffer-
son County, Kentucky through the support of the Jefferson

County Public Schools.

o 304 4 Y59
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ARTICLE 1V
Members

The corporation shall have no members.

N

ARTICLE V
Di rectorsA

The corporation shall be governed by a Board of

not more than fifteen (15), the exact number and the terms
of each to be set in the manner provided for in the Bl.rlaws.
The initial Board of Directors of the corporation shall
consist of nine (9) persons who shall serve until the first
annual election of Directors or until their successors are
elected and qualify. The names and addresses of said
directors &are: Mary Helen B&ck, Byck's, Louisville Galler-
ia, Louisville, Kentucky 40202; Joan Riehm, Humana, Inc.
Riverfront Plaza, Louisville, Kentucky 40202; I.W. BHughes,
Brown & Williamson Tobacco Corporation, 1600 W. Hill Street,
Louisville, Kentucky 40210; Orson Oliver, Bank of Louis-
ville, 500 wW. Brcadway, Louisville‘, Kentucky 40202; Woodford
R. Porter, Porter's Funeral Home, 1300 W. Chestnut, Louis-
ville, Kentucky 40203; John Gray, Citizens Fidelity Bank and
Trust Company, Citizens Plaza, Louisville, Kentucky 40202;
William E. Summers, III, W.L.0.U. Radio Station, 2549 S. 3rd
Street, Louisvilie, Kentucky 40208; Paul Best, First Nation-

al Bank of Louisville, First National Tower, Louisville,

e 301 i 960

""Directors ¢énsisting of not less than' five (5) members and- -
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Kentucky 40202; Malcolm B. Chancey, Jr., Liberty National
Bank & Trust Co. of Louisville, 416 W. Jefferson Street,

Louisville, Kentucky 40202.

ARTICLE VI

Officers
The officers of the corporation will be composed
" of a chairman, \ri'cé-c.hair}n”éﬂ; secretary and  ‘treasurer;
provided, however, except for the office of chairman, any or
all of the other offices may be combined in one person. The
directors may create such other offices and committees as
*they deem necessary for the proper administration of the
corporation's business. The officers of the.vcorporation
shall be elected for such term and in such manner as is

provided in the Bylaws.

ARTICLE VII

Bylaws
The Bylaws for the corporation shall be adopted,

and may be amended or repealed, by the Board of Directors.

ARTICLE VIII

Registered Office and Registered Agent

The street address of the initial registered
office of the corporation is 416 West Jefferson, Louisville,

Kentucky 40202.

Tl 3”1 L 981
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The name of¥the initial registered agent at that
xé_;:'_ "

address is Malcolm B. Chancey, Jr.

N ARTICLE IX

Exemption From Liability and Indemnification

The private property of the directors of the

_c(§rporation shall be exempt from liability for any and all

' GeBEs Of the coTPorEticH.
;«; ’;g‘he corporation shall have the power to indemnify

any perslor-;i who was of"“"’?-»‘i%;“g‘._party, or s threatened to be
made a party, to any threatenéd, pending or completed ac-
tion, suijt or proceedings, whether civil, criminal, ad-
ministrative or investigative (othef than an action by or on

behalf of the‘corporation) by reason of the fact that he is

or was a director, officer, employee or agent of the corpor-

ation, against expenses (including attorney's fees) judg-
"*‘“e:.,(gr\x\ents, fines and amounts paid in settlement, actually and
T

reasonably incurred by him in connection with such action,
.:;‘?\?:f

suit sor proceeding. Further provisions for indemnification

of office¥sand directors shall be specified in the Bylavs.

ARTICLE X

Dissolution

Dissolution shall be accomplished in accordance

with 'Chapter 273 of the Kentucky Revised Statutes or its

successor.

s J01 i 962
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Upon dissolution of the corporation, the Board of
Directors shall, after paying or making provisions for the
payment of, all liabilities of the corporation, dispose of
all corporate \assets to such organizations organized and
operated exclusively for charitable, educational, or scien-
tific purposes as shall at the time qualify as an exempt

organization or organizations under Section 501(c)(3) of the

Internal Revenue Code of 1954, or its successor, or to such
organizations described under Section 170(c)(1) of the
Internal Revenue Code of 19854, or its 'successor, as the
Board_ of Directors shall determihe. Any such assets not
disposed of by the Board of Directors shall be diéposed of
by thg Circuit Court of the County in which the principal
office of the corporation is then located, to such organiza-
tion or organizations organized and operated exclusively for
charitable, educational, religious or scientific purposes as
shall, at that time, gualify as an exempt organization or
organizations under Section 501(c)(3) of the Internal Reve-

nue Code of 1854, or its successor.

ARTICLE XI i

Incorporator

The name and address of the Incorporator is:

Malcolm B. Chancey Jr.

Liberty National Bank & Trust Company
416 West Jefferson Street

Louisville, Kentucky 40202

<o 3 063
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igned and acknowledged by the Incorporator at
M . Kentucky, this Jf day of M .
198% .

| )’ZM%%W%

COMMONWEALTH OF KENTUCKY )

e mm e mm m me ams o e mee we e tme cae s o ———— ———— --._.....-.-»-—-.:..S'S...» f e e o e - - . .. - - C e e e e e o .
COUNTY OF Zeilercon ) .

I, the undersigned Notary Public in and for the
Commonwealth and County aforesaid, do hereby certify that
personally appeared before me and,
sworn, declared,
be the
this¥

after having been duly
acknowledged and verified the foregoing to
Articles ,of Incorporation of o/ W,

Notary Public

TEIS INSTRUMENT WAS PREPARED BY

G A

G. AlexanderBamilton
WYATT, TARRANT & COMRS
Citizens Plaza

Louisville, Kentucky 40202

| ¢ Yl €04l
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/4 day of Jpjzack ., 1943 . /ﬁm&ﬁ#ﬁ@fé:m s

My commission expires:(__ s/ 39 /9',/)7/ . AR
Y/ ’ I .
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SECRETARY OF STATE

FRANCES JONES MILLS
Secretary

FRANKFORT,
KENTUCKY

CERTIFICATE OF INCORPORATION
OF NON-STOCK, NON-PROFIT CORPORATION

I, FRANCES JONES MILLS, Secretary of State of the Commonuwealth of

Kentucky certify that there has been' delivered to my office articles of
incorporation of JEFFERSON COUNTY PUBLIC EDUCATION FOUNDATION, INC.

The name and address of the registered agent of this corporation is
MALCOIM B. CHANCEY, JR.

416 WEST JEFFERSON
LOULSVILLE, KENTUCKY

NAME

STREET ADDRESS

CITY. STATE

NOW, THEREFORE, finding that these articles of incorporation conform to lme
and that all fees therefore having been paid as prescribed by lawo, I, FRANCES
JONES MILLS | Secretary of State, issue this Certificate of Incorporation.

Issued this _ 14TH day of MARCH , 19 &3 ,

at F rankfort, Kentucky.

G o S

SECRETARY OF STATE

SECRETARY OF STATE ASSISTANT SECRETARY OF STATE
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BYLAWS OF THE
JEFFERSON COUNTY PUBLIC EDUCATION FOUNDATION

December 10, 2008
ARTICLE I
PURPOSES

The particular purposes of the corporation are the
solicitation and receipt of gifts, grants and contributions from
individuals, groups, corporations and other sources, public and
private, to assist and support financially and otherwise the
public school system of Jefferson County, Kentucky; to engage in
any and all activities which advance the education of the citizens
of Louisville and Jefferson County, Kentucky through the support
of the Jefferson County Public Schools.

The core purpose of the Jefferson County Public
Education Foundation is to improve student outcomes and the
learning of every student in every school, in collaboration with
district leadership, by engaging the support of business and the
community.

The vision of the Jefferson County Public Education
Foundation will be a creative catalyst for change that improves
school leadership, teaching and learning. As advocates for
excellence and facilitators of collaboration, the Jefferson County
Public Education Foundation will champion high quality education,
increase community understanding of and support for great public
schools, and gain involvement of diverse constituencies in helping
Jefferson County Public School students be successful in learning
and in life.

It is the policy of the 501{c)(3) corporation that no
restricted donations be accepted not any expenditure made by the
corporation except upon the recommendation of the Superintendent
of the Board of Education of Jefferson County, Kentucky that is
consistent with the policies and priorities of the Board of
Education of Jefferson County , Kentucky.

ARTICLE II
OFFICES
The principal office of the corporation in the State of
Kentucky and its registered office under the laws of Kentucky

shall be located (in care of Joe Seiler, Secretary/Treasurer) at
National City Bank, 31T09B, 101 S. 5% sStreet, 9% Floor,



Louisville, Kentucky 40202. The corporation may have such other
offices, either within or without the State of Kentucky, as the
business of the corporation may require from time to time.

ARTICLE IIX
DIRECTORS

SECTION 1. GENERAL POWERS. The business and affairs of
the corporation shall be managed by its Board of Directors.

SECTION 2. QUALIFICATIONS, TENURE AND NUMBER.

A director shall be chosen to serve on the board based
on his or her ability to bring financial resources to the
corporation for the purpose of enhancing Jefferson County Public
Schools. Financial resources may be in the form of personal
gifts, grants, and contributions from individuals, groups,
corporations and other sources, public or private to support
financially and otherwise the public school system of Jefferson
County, Kentucky. A director will engage a leadership role for
special fund raising projects during his or her term(s) . A
director’s term is three years.

The number of directors of the corporation shall be no
less than nine (9) but up to twenty-four (24). The number of
directors above nine (9) shall be determined by the Board when
appropriate candidates are eligible to serve on the Board. The
members of the Board of Directors shall be divided into three (3)
classes as nearly equal in number as may be practicable with the
term of office of one class expiring each year. At the annual
meeting of the directors in 1983, three (3) classes of directors
shall be elected. The directors of the first class shall be
elected to hold office for a term expiring at the next succeeding
annual meeting; directors of the second class shall be elected to
hold office for a term expiring at the second succeeding annual
meeting; and directors of the third class shall be elected to hold
office for a term expiring at the third succeeding annual meeting.
At each annual meeting of directors, the successors to the class
of directors whose term shall then expire as set forth above shall
be elected to hold office for a term expiring at the third
succeeding annual meeting from the annual meeting of their
election. When the number of directors is changed, any newly
created directoxrships or any decrease in directorships shall be so
apportioned among the classes as to make all classes as nearly
equal in number as possible. Each director shall hold office for
the term for which he is elected or until his successor shall have
been elected and qualifies for the office, whichever period is
longer. Directors need not be residents of Kentucky.



SECTION 3. NOMINATING COMMITTEE. There shall be a
Nominating Committee made up of a minimum of three directors
appointed by the chairperson. The Nominating Committee shall
develop a list of candidates to fill vacant positions on the Board
of Directors. The nominees shall be considered by the full Board
and voted on as described in Section 8. The Nominating Committee
shall also present a slate of officers for election at the annual
June meeting. -

SECTION 4. REGULAR MEETINGS. A regular meeting of the
Board of Directors shall be held without other notice than this
bylaw. The Board of Directors may provide, by resolution, the time
and place, within or without the State of Kentucky, for the
holding of additional regular meetings without other notice than
such resolution. There shall be an annual meeting of the Board of
Directors in June of each year.

SECTION 5. SPECIAL MEETINGS. Special meetings of the
Board of Directors may be called by or at the request of the
chairman or any two directors. The person or persons authorized to
call special meetings of the Board of Directors may fix any place,
either within or without the State of Kentucky, as the place for
heolding any special meeting of the Board of Directors called by
them.

SECTION 6. NOTICE. Notice of any special meeting shall
be given at least two days previously thereto by written notices
delivered personally or mailed to each director at his business
address, or by telegram. If mailed, such notice shall be deemed to
be delivered when deposited in the United States mail in a sealed
envelope so addressed, with postage thereon prepaid. If notice
were given by telegram, such notice shall be deemed to be
delivered when the telegram is delivered to the telegraph company.
Any director may waive notice of any meeting. The attendance of a
director at any meeting shall constitute a waiver of notice of
such meeting, except where a director attends a meeting for the
express purpose of objecting to the transaction of any business
because the meeting is not lawfully called or convened. Neither
the business to be transacted at, nor the purpose of, any regular
or special meeting of the Board of Directors need be specified in
the notice or waiver of notice of such meeting.

SECTION 7. QUORUM. A 'majority of the Board of Directors
shall constitute a quorum for the transaction of business at any
meeting of the Board of Directors, provided that if less than a
majority of the directors are present at said meeting, a majority
of the directors present may adjourn the meeting from time to time
without further notice. :



, SECTION 8. MANNER OF ACTING. The act of the majority of
the directors present at a meeting at which a quorum is present
shall be the act of the Board of Directors; provided, however,
that the Board of Directors, by resolution adopted by a majority
of the full Board of Directors, may designate from among its
members an executive committee and one or more other committees,
each of which, to the extent provided in such resolution, shall
have and may exercise all the authority of the Board of Directors,
but no such committee shall have the authority of the Board of
Directors in reference to amending the articles of incorporation,
adopting a plan of merger or consolidation, recommending the sale,
lease, exchange or other disposition of all or substantially all
the property and assets of the corporation otherwise than in the
usual and regular course of business, recommending a voluntary
dissolution of the corporation or a revocation thereof, or
amending these bylaws.

SECTION 9. VACANCIES. Any vacancy occurring in the
Board of Directors may be filled by the affirmative vote of a
majority of the remaining directors though less than a guorum of
the Board of Directors. A director elected to fill a vacancy shall
be elected for the unexpired term of his predecessor in office.
Any directorship to be filled by reason of an increase in the
number of directors may be filled by the Board of Directors for a
term of office continuing only until the next election of
directors.

SECTION 10. COMPENSATION. No director shall receive
compensation for his or her services as director; however, any
expenses incurred by any director by reason of his or her duties
or responsibilities as such may be paid by the corporation.

SECTION 11. INFORMAL ACTION. Any action required by
law to be taken at a meeting of the Board of Directors, or any
action which may be taken at a meeting of the Board of Directors
or of a committee, may be taken without a meeting if a consent, in
writing, setting forth the action so taken shall be signed by all
of the directors, or all of the members of the committee, as the
case may be. Such consent shall have the same effect as a
unanimous vote.

ARTICLE IV
OFFICERS

SECTION 1. CLASSES. The officers of the corporation
shall be a chairman, a vice chairman, a treasurer, a secretary,
and such other officers, whose duties may be fixed from time to
time by the Board of Directors, as may be provided by the Board of
Directors and elected in accordance with the provisions of this
article. The Board of Directors may also create the offices of one



Or more assistant treasurers and assistant secretaries, all of
whom shall be elected by the Board of Directors. The same person
may hold any two or more offices, except that of chairman.

SECTION 2. ELECTION AND TERM OF OFFICE. The officers of
the corporation shall be elected annually by the Board of
Directors at the first meeting of the Board of Directors. If the
election of officers shall not be held at such meeting, such
election shall be held as soon thereafter as conveniently may be.
Vacancies may be filled or new offices created and filled at any
meeting of the Board of Directors. Each officer shall hold office
until his successor shall have been duly elected and .shall have
qualified or until his death or wuntil he shall resign or shall
have been removed in the manner hereinafter provided.

SECTION 3. REMOVAL. Any officer or agent elected or
appointed by the Board of Directors may be removed by the Board of
Directors whenever in its judgment the best interest of the
corporation would be served thereby, but such removal shall be
without prejudice to the contract rights, if any, of the person so
removed. Election or appointment of an officer or agent shall not
of itself create contract rights. A director will be considered
for removal from the Board if the director misses two meetings in
one calendar year period.

SECTION 4. VACANCIES. A vacancy in any office because
of death, resignation, removal, disqualification or otherwise may
be filled by the Board of Directors for the unexpired portion of
the term.

SECTION 5. CHAIRMAN. The chairman shall be the
principal executive officer of the corporation and shall in
general supervise and control all of the business and affairs of
the corporation. The chairman shall preside at all meetings of the
Board of Directors. The chairman may sign, with the secretary, or
any other proper officer of the corporation thereunto authorized
by the Board of Directors, any deeds, mortgages, bonds, contracts,
or other instruments which the Board of Directors has authorized
to be executed except in cases where the signing and execution
thereof shall be expressly delegated by the Board of Directors or
by these bylaws to some other officer or agent of the corporation,
or shall be required by law to be otherwise signed or executed;
and in general shall perform all duties incident to the office of
chairman and such other duties as may be prescribed by the Board
of Directors from time to time.

SECTION 6. VICE CHAIRMAN. In the absence of the
chairman or in the event of his inability or refusal to act, the
vice chairman shall perform the duties of the chairman and, when
so acting, shall have all the powers of and be subject to all the
restrictions upon the chairman. The vice chairman shall perfom



such other duties as from time to time may be assigned by the
chairman or by the Board of Directors.

SECTION 7. TREASURER. If regquired by the Board of
Directors, the treasurer shall give a bond for the faithful
discharge of his duties in such sum and with such surety or
sureties as the Board of Directors shall determine. The treasurer
shall: [a] have charge and custody of and be responsible for all
funds and securities of the corporation; receive and give receipts
for moneys due and payable to the corporation from any source
whatsoever, and deposit all such moneys in the name of the
corporation in such banks, trust companies or other depositories
as shall be selected in accordance with the provisions of Article
IV of these bylaws; [b] in general, perform all the dJduties
incident to the office of treasurer and such other duties as from
time to time may be assigned by the chairman or the Board of
Directors.

SECTION 8. SECRETARY. The secretary shall: [a] keep the
minutes of the Board of Directors’ meetings in one or more books
provided for that purpose; [b] see that all notices are duly given
in accordance with the provisions of these bylaws or as required
by law; {[c¢] be custodian of the corporate records and of the seal
of the corporation and see that the seal of the corporation is
affixed to all documents, the execution of which on behalf of the
corporation under its seal is duly authorized in accordance with
the provisions of these bylaws; [d] in general, perform all duties
incident to the office of secretary and such other duties as from
time to time may be assigned by the chairman or by the Board of
Directors.

SECTION 9. ASSISTANT TREASURERS AND ASSISTANT
SECRETARIES. The assistant treasurers shall respectively, if
required by the Board of Directors, give bonds for the faithful
discharge of their duties in such sums and with. such sureties as
the Board of Directors shall determine. The assistant treasurers
and assistant secretaries in general shall perform such duties as
shall be assigned to them by the treasurer or the secretary,
respectively, or by the chairman or the Board of Directors.

ARTICLE V

CONTRACTS, LOANS, CHECKS, AND DEPOSITS

SECTION 1. CONTRACTS. The Board of Directors may
authorize any officer or officers, agent or agents, to enter into
any contract or execute and deliver any instruments in the name of
and on behalf of the corporation, and such authority may be
general or confined to specific instances.



SECTION 2. LOANS. No loans shall be contracted on
behalf of the corporation, and no evidences of indebtedness shall
be issued in its name unless authorized by a resolution of the
Board of Directors. Such authority may be general or confined to
specific instances.

SECTION 3. CHECKS, DRAFTS, ORDERS, ETC. BAll checks,
drafts, or other orders for the payment of money, notes or other
evidences of indebtedness issued in the name of the corporation
shall be signed by such officer or officers, agent or agents, of
the corporation and in such manner as shall from time to time be
determined by resolution of the Board of Directors.

SECTION 4. DEPOSITS. All funds of the corporation not
otherwise employed shall be deposited from time to time to the
credit of the corporation in such banks, trust companies, or other
depositories as the Board of Directors may select.

ARTICLE VI

INVESTMENT REPORTS

The corporation shall furnish reports at least annually
to the Superintendent of the Board of Education of Jefferson
County for the purpose of assisting the Board of Education of
Jefferson County to insure that the corporation has invested its
assets at a reasonable rate of return.

ARTICLE VII
FISCAL YEAR
The fiscal year of the corporation shall begin on the

1st day of July and end on the 30th day of June of each calendar
year.

ARTICLE VIII

WAIVER OF NOTICE

Whenever any notice whatever is required to be given
under the provisions of these bylaws, or under the provisions of
the Articles of Incorporation, or under the provisions of the
corporation laws of the State of Kentucky, waiver thereof in
writing, signed by the person, or persons, entitled to such
notice, whether before or after the time stated therein, shall be
deemed eguivalent to the giving of such notice.



ARTICLE IX

INDEMNIFICATION OF OFFICERS AND DIRECTORS

The corporation may indemnify and may advance expenses
to all directors, officers, employees or agents of the corporation
who are, were or are threatened to be made a defendant or
respondent to any threatened, pending or completed action, suit or
proceeding (whether civil, criminal, administrative or
investigative) by reason of the fact that he is or was a director,
officer, employee -or agent of the corporation, to the Ffullest
extent that is expressly permitted or required by the statutes of
the Commonwealth of Kentucky and all other applicable law.

ARTICLE X

AMENDMENT OF BYLAWS

The Board of Directors may alter, amend or rescind the
bylaws.

CERTIFICATE

It is hereby certified that on this date I am, the duly
elected and qualified Chairman of the Board of Jefferson County
Public Education Foundation, and that on this 10th day of
December, 2008, the foregoing Bylaws were adopted by unanimous

action of the Board of Directors.

Chairman



AMENDED AND RESTATED
BYLAWS OF THE
JEFFERSON COUNTY PUBLIC EDUCATION FOUNDATION
June 17, 2021

ARTICLE |

PURPOSES
The particular purposes of the corporation are the solicitation and receipt of gifts, grants
and contributions from individuals, groups, sources, public and private, to assist and support
financially and otherwise the public school system of Jefferson County, Kentucky; to engage in
any and all activities which advance the education of the citizens of Louisville and Jefferson

County, Kentucky through the support of the Jefferson County Public Schools

The core purpose of the Jefferson County Public Education Foundation is to improve
student outcomes and the learning of every student in every school, in collaboration with

district leadership, by engaging the support of business and the community.

The vision of the Jefferson County Public Education Foundation will be a creative catalyst
for change that improves school leadership, teaching and learning. As advocates for
excellence and facilitators of collaboration, the Jefferson County Public Education Foundation
will champion high quality education, increase community understanding of and support for
great public schools, and gain involvement of diverse constituencies in helping lefferson County

Public School students be successful in learning and in life.

It is the policy of the 501(c)(3) corporation that no restricted donations be accepted and
no expenditure made by the corporation except upon the recommendation of the
Superintendent of the Board of Education of Jefferson County, Kentucky that is consistent with

the policies and priorities of the Board of Education of Jefferson County, Kentucky.



ARTICLE
OFFICES
The principal office of the corporation in the State of Kentucky and its registered
office under the laws of Kentucky shall be located at National City Bank, 31T09B, 101 S.
5th Street, Ninth Floor Louisville, Kentucky 40202. The corporation may have such other offices,
either within or without the state of Kentucky, as the business of the corporation may require from time

to time.

ARTICLE 1l
DIRECTORS
SECTION 1. GENERAL POWERS

The business and affairs of the corporation shall be managed by its Board of Directors.

SECTION 2. QUALIFICATIONS, TENURE AND NUMBER

A director shall be chosen to serve on the board based on his or her ability to bring financial
resources to the corporation for the purpose of enhancing Jefferson County Public Schools.
Financial resources may be in the form of personal gifts, grants, and contributions from
individuals, groups, corporations, and other sources, public or private to support financially and
otherwise the public school system of Jefferson County, Kentucky. A director will engage a
leadership role for special fund raising projects during his or her term(s). A director’s term is three
(3) years.

The number of directors of the corporation shall be no less than nine (3) but up to twenty-four
(24). The number of directors above nine (9) shall be determined by the Board when appropriate
candidates are eligible to serve on the Board. The members of the Board of Directors shall be divided
into three (3) classes as nearly equal in number as may be practicable with the term of office of one
class expiring each year. At the annual meeting of the directors in 1983, three (3) classes of directors
shall be elected. The directors of the first class shall be elected to hold office for a term expiring at the
next succeeding annual meeting; directors of the second class shall be elected to hold office for a term

expiring at the second succeeding annual meeting; and directors of the third class shall be elected to



hold office for a term expiring at the third succeeding annual meeting. At each annual meeting of
directors, the successors to the class of directors whose term shall then expire as set forth above shall
be elected to hold office for a term expiring at the third succeeding annual meeting from the annual
meeting of their election. When the number of directors is changed, any newly created directorships
or any decrease in directorships shall be so apportioned among the classes as to make all classes as
nearly equal in number as possible. Each director shall hold office for the term for which he is elected
or until his successor shall have been elected and qualifies for the office, whichever period is longer.
Directors need not be residents of Kentucky.

The Jefferson County Public School Chief of Diversity, Equity, and Poverty shall serve as an ex

officio director on the Board.

SECTION 3. NOMINATING COMMITTEE

There shall be a Nominating Committee made up of a minimum of three (3) directors appointed
by the chairperson. The Nominating Committee shall develop a list of candidates to fill vacant positions on
the Board of Directors. The nominees shall be considered by the full Board and voted on as described in
Section 8. The Nominating Committee shall also present a slate of officers for election at the annual June

meeting.

SECTION 4. REGULAR MEETINGS

Aregular meeting of the Board of Directors shall be held without other notice than this bylaw. The
Board of Directors may provide, by resolution, the time and place, within or without the State of Kentucky,
for the holding of additional regular meetings without other notice than such resolution. There shall be an

annual meeting of the Board of Directors in June of each year.

SECTION 5. SPECIAL MEETINGS

Special meetings of the Board of Directors may be called by or at the request of the chairman or any
two directors. The person or persons authorized to call special meetings of the Board of Directors may fix any
place, either within or without the State of Kentucky, as the place for holding any special meeting of the Board

of Directors called by them,



SECTION 6. NOTICE

Notice of any special meeting shall be given at least two days previously thereto by written notices
delivered personally or mailed to each director at his business address, or by telegram. If mailed, such
notice shall be deemed to be delivered when deposited in the United States mail in a sealed envelope so
addressed, with postage thereon prepaid. If notice were given by telegram, such notice shall be deemed
to be delivered when the telegram is delivered to the telegraph company. Any director may waive notice
of any meeting. The attendance of a director at any meeting shall constitute a waiver of notice of such
meeting, except where a director attends a meeting for the express purpose of objecting to the
transaction of any business because the meeting is not lawfully called or convened. Neither the business
to be transacted at, nor the purpose of, any regular or special meeting of the Board of Directors need be

specified in the notice or waiver of notice of such meeting.

SECTION 7. QUORUM

A majority of the Board of Directors shall constitute a quorum for the transaction of business at
any meeting of the Board of Directors, provided that if less than a majority of the directors are present at
said meeting, a majority of the directors present may adjourn the meeting from time to time without

further notice.

SECTION 8. MANNER OF ACTING

The act of the majority of the directors present at a meeting at which a quorum is present shall be
the act of the Board of Directors; provided, however, that the Board of Directors, by resolution adopted by
a majority of the full Board of Directors, may designate from among its members an executive committee
and one or more other committees, each of which, to the extent provided in such resolution, shall have
and may exercise all the authority of the Board of Directors, but no such committee shall have the authority
of the Board of Directors in reference to amending the articles of incorporation, adopting a plan of merger
or consolidation, recommending the sale, lease, exchange or other disposition of all or substantially all the

property and assets of the corporation otherwise than in the usual and regular course of business,



recommending a voluntary dissolution of the corporation or a revocation thereof, or amending these
bylaws.
SECTION 9. VACANCIES
Any vacancy occurring in the Board of Directors may be filled by the affirmative vote of a majority
of the remaining directors though less than a quorum of the Board of Directors. A director elected to fill
a vacancy shall be elected for the unexpired term of his predecessor in office. Any directorship to be filled
by reason of an increase in the number of directors may be filled by the Board of Directors for a term of

office continuing only until the next election of directors.

SECTION 10. COMPENSATION
No director shall receive compensation for his or her services as director; however, any expenses
incurred by any director by reason of his or her duties or responsibilities as such may be paid by the

corporation.

SECTION 11. INFORMAL ACTION

Any action required by law to be taken at a meeting of the Board of Directors, or any action which
may be taken at a meeting of the Board of Directors or of a committee, may be taken without a meeting
if a consent, in writing, setting forth the action so taken shall be signed by all of the directors, or all of the
members of the committee, as the case may be. Such consent shall have the same effect as a unanimous

vote.

ARTICLE IV
OFFICERS
SECTION 1. CLASSES
The officers of the corporation shall be a chairman, a vice chairman, a treasurer, a secretary, and
such other officers, whose duties may be fixed from time to time by the Board of Directors, as may be
provided by the Board of Directors and elected in accordance with the provisions of this article. The Board

of Directors may also create the offices of one or more assistant treasurers and assistant secretaries, all



of whom shall be elected by the Board of Directors. The same person may hold any two or more offices,

except that of chairman.

SECTION 2. ELECTION AND TERM OF OFFICE

The officers of the corporation shall be elected annually by the Board of Directors at the first
meeting of the Board of Directors. If the election of officers shall not be held at such meeting, such
election shall be held as soon thereafter as conveniently may be. Vacancies may be filled or new offices
created and filled at any meeting of the Board of Directors. Each officer shall hold office until his successor
shall have been duly elected and shall have qualified or until his death or until he shall resign or shall have

been removed in the manner hereinafter provided.

SECTION 3. REMOVAL

Any officer or agent elected or appointed by the Board of Directors may be removed by the Board
of Directors whenever in its judgment the best interest of the corporation would be served thereby, but
such removal shall be without prejudice to the contract rights, if any, of the person so removed. Election
or appointment of an officer or agent shall not of itself create contract rights. A director will be considered

for removal from the Board if the director misses two meetings in a one calendar year period.

SECTION 4. VACANCIES
A vacancy in any office because of death, resignation, removal, disqualification or otherwise may

be filled by the Board of Directors for the unexpired portion of the term.

SECTION 5. CHAIRMAN

The chairman shall be the principal executive officer of the corporation and shall in general
supervise and control all of the business and affairs of the corporation. The chairman shall preside at all
meetings of the Board of Directors. The chairman may sign, with the secretary, or any other proper
officer of the corporation thereunto authorized by the Board of Directors, any deeds, mortgages, bonds,
contracts, or other instruments which the Board of Directors has authorized to be executed except in

cases where the signing and execution thereof shall be expressly delegated by the Board of Directors or



by these bylaws to some other officer or agent of the corporation, or shall be required by law to be
otherwise signed or executed; and in general shall perform all duties incident to the office of chairman
and such other duties as may be prescribed by the Board of Directors from time to time.
SECTION 6. VICE CHAIRMAN
In the absence of the chairman or in the event of his inability or refusal to act, the vice chairman
shall perform the duties of the chairman and, when so acting, shall have all the powers of and be subject
to all the restrictions upon the chairman. The vice chairman shall perform such other duties as from

time to time may be assigned by the chairman or by the Board of Directors.

SECTION 7. TREASURER

If required by the Board of Directors, the treasurer shall give a bond for the faithful discharge of
his duties in such sum and with such surety or sureties as the Board of Directors shall determine. The
treasurer shall: [a) have charge and custody of and be responsible for all funds and securities of the
corporation; receive and give receipts for moneys due and payable to the corporation from any source
whatsoever, and deposit all such moneys in the name of the corporation in such banks, trust companies
or other depositories as shall be selected in accordance with the provisions of Article IV of these bylaws;
[b] in general, perform all the duties incident to the office of treasurer and such other duties as from time

to time may be assigned by the chairman or the Board of Directors.

SECTION 8. SECRETARY

The secretary shall: [a] keep the minutes of the Board of Directors' meetings in one or more books
provided for that purpose; [b] see that all notices are duly given in accordance with the provisions of these
bylaws or as required by law; [c] be custodian of the corporate records and of the seal of the corporation and
see that the seal of the corporation is affixed to all documents, the execution of which on behalf of the
corporation under its seal is duly authorized in accordance with the provisions of these bylaws; [d] in general,
perform all duties incident to the office of secretary and such other duties as from time to time may be

assigned by the chairman or by the Board of Directors.

SECTION 9. ASSISTANT TREASURERS AND ASSISTANT SECRETARIES



The assistant treasurers shall respectively, if required by the Board of Directors, give bonds for the
faithful discharge of their duties in such sums and with such sureties as the Board of Directors shall
determine. The assistant treasurers and assistant secretaries in general shall perform such duties as shall
be assigned to them by the treasurer or the secretary, respectively, or by the chairman or the Board of

Directors.

ARTICLE V
CONTRACT, LOANS, CHECKS, AND DEPOSITS

SECTION 1. CONTRACTS
The Board of Directors may authorize any officer or officers, agent or agents, to enter into any
contract or execute and deliver any instruments in the name of and on behalf of the corporation, and

such authority may be general or confined to specific instances.

SECTION 2. LOANS
No loans shall be contracted on behalf of the corporation, and no evidences of indebtedness shall
be issued in its name unless authorized by a resolution of the Board of Directors. Such authority may be

general or confined to specific instances.

SECTION 3. CHECKS, DRAFTS, ORDERS, ETC.

All checks, drafts, or other orders for the payment of money, notes or other evidences of
indebtedness issued in the name of the corporation shall be signed by such officer or officers, agent or
agents, of the corporation and in such manner as shall from time to time be determined by resolution of

the Board of Directors.

SECTION 4. DEPOSITS
All funds of the corporation not otherwise employed shall be deposited from time to time
to the credit of the corporation in such banks, trust companies, or other depositories as the Board

of Directors may select.



ARTICLE VI
INVESTMENT REPORTS

The corporation shall furnish reports at least annually to the Superintendent of the Board of
Education of Jefferson County for the purpose of assisting the Board of Education of Jefferson County to

insure that the corporation has invested its assets at a reasonable rate of return.

ARTICLE ViI
FISCALYEAR
The fiscal year of the corporation shall begin on the 1st day of July and end on the 30th

day of June of each calendar year.

ARTICLE VIII
WAIVER OF NOTICE

Whenever any notice whatever is required to be given under the provisions of these
bylaws, or under the provisions of the Articles of Incorporation, or under the provisions of the
corporation laws of the Commonwealth of Kentucky, waiver thereof in writing, signed by the
person, or persons, entitled to such notice, whether before or after the time stated therein, shall

be deemed equivalent to the giving of such notice.

ARTICLE IX
INDEMNIFICATION OF OFFICERS AND DIRECTORS

The corporation may indemnify and may advance expenses to all directors, officers, employees,
or agents of the corporation who are, were, or are threatened to be made a defendant or respondent to
any threatened, pending, or completed action, suit, or proceeding (whether civil, criminal, administrative,

or investigative) by reason of the fact that he is or was a director, officer, employee, or agent of the



corporation, to the fullest extent that is expressly permitted or required by the statutes of the

Commonwealth of Kentucky and all other applicable law.

ARTICLE X
AMENDMENT OF “BYLAWS”

The Board of Directors may alter, amend, or rescind the bylaws.

CERTIFICATE
It is hereby certified that on this date | am, the duly elected and qualified Chairman of the Board of
Jefferson County Public Education Foundation, and that on this 17t day of June, 2021, the foregoing Bylaws

were adopted by unanimous action of the Board of Directors.

'ﬂﬁ/’x

Chairm%ﬁ
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Independent Auditor's Report

Board of Directors
Jefferson County Public Education Foundation, Inc.
Louisville, Kentucky

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of Jefferson County Public Education Foundation, Inc., which
comprise the statements of assets and net assets — modified cash basis as of June 30, 2021 and 2020, and the related statements of
revenues and support, expenses, and changes in net assets — modified cash basis, functional expenses — modified cash basis, and
cash flows — modified cash basis for the years then ended, and the related notes to the financial statements.

Management’s Responsibility for the Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these financial statements in accordance with the modified
cash basis of accounting as described in Note 1; this includes determining that the modified cash basis of accounting is an acceptable
basis for the preparation of the financial statements in the circumstances. Management is also responsible for the design,
implementation, and maintenance of internal control relevant to the preparation and fair presentation of financial statements that
are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

Auditor’s Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audits. We conducted our audits in accordance
with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America. Those standards require that we plan and perform the
audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free from material misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures in the financial statements.
The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s judgment, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the
financial statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making those risk assessments, the auditor considers internal control relevant
to the entity’s preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate
in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the entity’s internal control.
Accordingly, we express no such opinion. An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness of accounting policies used and
the reasonableness of significant accounting estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the
financial statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion.
Opinion
In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the financial position of Jefferson

County Public Education Foundation, Inc. as of June 30, 2021 and 2020, and the changes in its net assets for the years then
ended in accordance with the modified cash basis of accounting as described in Note 1.

Basis of Accounting

We draw attention to Note 1 of the financial statements, which describes the basis of accounting. The financial statements are
prepared on the modified cash basis of accounting, which is a basis of accounting other than accounting principles generally
accepted in the United States of America. Our opinion is not modified with respect to that matter,

P avare. Sne

Louisville, Kentucky
September 28, 2021

MONROE SHINE & CO., INC. ¢ CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS AND BUSINESS CONSULTANTS

3.



JEFFERSON COUNTY PUBLIC EDUCATION FOUNDATION, INC.
STATEMENTS OF ASSETS AND NET ASSETS — MODIFIED CASH BASIS
YEARS ENDED JUNE 30,2021 AND 2020

ASSETS
2021 2020
Cash and cash equivalents $ 624692 § 714,802
Investments 1,654,250 1,274,871
TOTAL ASSETS $ 2,278942 § 1,989,673
NET ASSETS
Without donor restrictions $ 19,194 § 24,549
With donor restrictions 2,259,748 1,965,124
TOTAL NET ASSETS $ 2,278,942 § 1,989,673

See notes to financial statements.



JEFFERSON COUNTY PUBLIC EDUCATION FOUNDATION, INC.
STATEMENTS OF REVENUES AND SUPPORT, EXPENSES, AND
CHANGES IN NET ASSETS — MODIFIED CASH BASIS
YEARS ENDED JUNE 30, 2021 AND 2020

2021 2020
Without Donor With Donor Without Donor With Donor
Restrictions  Restrictions Total Restrictions  Restrictions Total
Revenue and support:
Contributions $ 9959 § 188,789 § 198,748 $ 12,036 $ 350,528 $ 362,564
Net investment income - 421,125 421,125 - 41,660 41,660
Net assets released from restriction 315,290 (315,290) - 698,842 (698,842) -
325,249 294,624 619,873 710,878 (306,654) 404,224
Expenses:
Program services 308,080 - 308,080 717,845 - 717,845
Management and general 22,524 - 22,524 28,556 - 28,556
330,604 - 330,604 746,401 - 746,401
Changes In Net Assets (5,355) 294,624 289,269 (35,523) (306,654)  (342,177)
Total Net Assets, Beginning of Year 24,549 1,965,124 1,989,673 60,072 2,271,778 2,331,850
Total Net Assets, End of Year $ 19,194 § 2,259,748 $2,278,942 $ 24,549 §$§ 1,965,124 $1,989,673

See notes to financial statements.



JEFFERSON COUNTY PUBLIC EDUCATION FOUNDATION, INC.
STATEMENTS OF FUNCTIONAL EXPENSES — MODIFIED CASH BASIS
YEARS ENDED JUNE 30,2021 AND 2020

2021 2020
Program Management Program Management
Services  And General Fundraising Total Services And General Fundraising Total
Gifts, grants, and scholarships $ 260317 $ - $ - $ 260,317 $614,450 $ - $ - $ 614,450
Contract services 33,950 - - 33,950 51,068 - - 51,068
Professional fees 5,000 10,419 - 15,419 2,500 23,726 - 26,226
Insurance - 9,041 - 9,041 - 2,212 - 2,212
Dues and subscriptions 7,934 - - 7,934 5,907 - - 5,907
Bank service charges - 3,064 - 3,064 - 2,618 - 2,618
Supplies 779 - - 779 3,622 - - 3,622
Event meals 100 - - 100 4,563 - - 4,563
Conference supplies - - - - 32,273 - - 32,273
Event venues - - - - 2,850 - - 2,850
Website design - - - - 612 - - 612
$ 308,080 $ 22,524 $ - $ 330,604 $717,845 $ 28,556 $ - $ 746,401

See notes to financial statements.



JEFFERSON COUNTY PUBLIC EDUCATION FOUNDATION, INC.
STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS - MODIFIED CASH BASIS
YEARS ENDED JUNE 30, 2021 AND 2020

2021 2020
OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Change in net assets $ 289,269 $ (342,177)
Adjustments to reconcile change in net assets
to net cash used in operating activities:
Unrealized gains on investments (365,955) (19,165)
Realized gains on investments (43,446) (4,565)
Net Cash Used In Operating Activities (120,132) (365,907)
INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Purchase of investments (456,226) (343,898)
Proceeds from sale of investments 486,248 401,851
Net Cash Provided By Investing Activities 30,022 57,953
Net Decrease in Cash and Cash Equivalents (90,110) (307,954)
Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of year 714,802 1,022,756
Cash and Cash Equivalents at End of Year $ 624,692 $ 714,802

See notes to financial statements.
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JEFFERSON COUNTY PUBLIC EDUCATION FOUNDATION, INC.
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
JUNE 30,2021 AND 2020

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

Nature of Operations

The Jefferson County Public Education Foundation, Inc. (the "Foundation") is engaged in the
solicitation and receipt of gifts, grants, and contributions from individuals, groups, corporations, and
other sources, public and private, to assist and support the public school system of Jefferson County,
Kentucky. The Foundation also engages in other activities to advance the education of citizens of
Louisville and Jefferson County, Kentucky. The Foundation qualifies as a non-profit organization under
Section 501(c)(3) of the Internal Revenue Code and is, therefore, exempt from federal and state
income taxes.

Basis of Presentation

The accompanying financial statements are presented on the modified cash basis of
accounting, which is a comprehensive basis of accounting other than accounting principles
generally accepted in the United States of America. Consequently, revenues are recognized when
received rather than when earned and expenses and purchases of assets are recognized when
cash is disbursed rather than when the obligation is incurred. This basis differs from
accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America primarily because
the Foundation has not recognized donor pledges or in-kind donations.

The Foundation reports net assets and revenues, expenses, gains, and losses based on the
existence or absence of donor-imposed restrictions. Accordingly, net assets of the Foundation
and changes therein are classified and reported as follows:

Net assets with donor restrictions - Net assets subject to donor-imposed restrictions
(donors include other types of contributions, including makers of certain grants).

Net assets without donor restrictions - Net assets not subject to donor-imposed
restrictions (donors include other types of contributors, including makers of certain
grants).

Certain prior year accounts have been reclassified to conform with current year presentations.
Investments

Investments in marketable securities with readily determinable fair values are measured at fair
market value in the statement of net assets. The unrealized gains or losses on investments are
included in the change in net assets. Gains and losses on the marketable securities are determined
based upon the specific securities sold.

Revenues and Support

On July 1, 2019, the Organization adopted Financial Accounting Standards Board (FASB)
Accounting Standards Update (ASU) 2018-08, Clarifying the Scope and the Accounting Guidance
Jor Contributions Received and Contributions Made. This was applied on a modified prospective
basis to agreements that were not completed July 1, 2019, or that were entered into after that date.
The adoption did not have any impact on the timing of revenue recognition as of the adoption date
and did not result in a cumulative effect adjustment to net assets.

-8-



JEFFERSON COUNTY PUBLIC EDUCATION FOUNDATION, INC.
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS - CONTINUED
JUNE 30, 2021 AND 2020

(1 - continued)

@

All contributions are considered available for use without restrictions unless specifically restricted
by the donor. Amounts received that are designated for future periods or restricted by the donor
for specific purposes are reported as support with restrictions that increases those net asset classes.
However, if a restriction is fulfilled in the same time period in which the contribution is received,
the entity reports the support as without restrictions.

The Foundation records multi-year pledges in the period in which the contribution is received
under the modified cash basis of accounting.

Expense Allocation

Directly identifiable expenses are charged to programs and supporting services. Expenses related
to more than one function are charged to programs and supporting services on the basis of periodic
time and expense studies. Management and general expenses include those expenses that are not
directly identifiable with any other specific function but provide for the overall support and
direction of the Foundation.

Income Taxes

The Foundation is exempt from federal and state income taxes under Section 501(c)(3) of the
Internal Revenue Code. Accordingly, the financial statements do not provide for income taxes.

The Foundation has implemented the accounting guidance for uncertainty in income taxes. Under
that guidance, tax positions need to be recognized in the financial statements when it is more-likely-
than-not the position will be sustained upon examination by the tax authorities. As of June 30,
2021, The Foundation has no uncertain tax positions that qualify for either recognition or disclosure
in the financial statements. The Foundation files federal income tax returns. The Foundation is
not currently being examined and management believes its tax-exempt status would be upheld
under examination,

LIQUIDITY

The Foundation’s financial assets available within one year of the statement of financial
position date for general expenditure are as follows:

2021 2020
Cash and cash equivalents $ 624692 $ 714,802
Investments 1,654,250 1,274,871

2,278,942 1,989,673

Less: net assets with donor restrictions (2,259,748)  (1,965,124)

$ 19,194 $ 24,549




JEFFERSON COUNTY PUBLIC EDUCATION FOUNDATION, INC.

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS - CONTINUED
JUNE 30, 2021 AND 2020

(2 — continued)

3)

)

As part of the Foundation’s liquidity management, it has a policy to structure its financial assets to
be available as its general expenditures and other obligations come due. In addition, the Foundation
invests cash in excess of daily requirements in short-term investments such as treasury notes,

corporate bonds, mutual funds, equities, and exchange traded funds.

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS

The Foundation considers all highly liquid investments with an initial maturity of three months or

less to be cash equivalents.

The Foundation maintains its cash in bank deposit accounts, which, at times, may exceed FDIC
limits. However, the amounts in excess of the FDIC limits exposed to credit risk are secured by
United States Treasury repurchase agreements pledged by the Foundation's bank and held

in the Foundation's name.
INVESTMENTS

Investments consisted of the following at June 30, 2021 and 2020:

2021 2020

Equities $ 924481 $§ 627,392
Corporate bonds 320,269 295,961
Exchange traded funds 199,129 197,138
Mutual funds - equity 129,739 105,985
Mutual funds - fixed income 80,632 23,060
Treasury notes - 25,335

Total ' $ 1,654250 $ 1,274,871
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&) NET ASSETS WITH DONOR RESTRICTIONS

Programs consisted of the following as of June 30:

2021 2020

Huff Endowment $ 1,559,522 § 1,251,703
Dawson Orman 78,418 88,370
Youth Achievement 54,768 56,768
Minor Daniels Scholarship 37,548 62,013
Wyatt Debate Scholarship Fund 36,988 54,370
David L. Jones Vocal Scholarship 28,482 26,651
Louisville Goes to College 28,318 22,408
Oliver Daniel Winn Scholarship 28,218 22,306
Frayser playground 26,933 22,900
Wellington playground 26,933 -

Student Welfare Program 25,300 25,300
Greater Louisville Education Project 21,098 16,745
Newburg school tech and multicultural programs - 27,383
All others 307,222 288,207

$ 2,259,748 $ 1,965,124

Net assets with restrictions amounting to $2,259,748 and $1,965,124 for 2021 and 2020,
respectively, are available for various programs conducted by the Jefferson County Public
Schools and include amounts for early childhood development, student scholarships, teacher
recognition and awards, and various other special projects.

(6) CONCENTRATION
During the year ended June 30, 2021, the Foundation received a total of $93,387 from three
donors, which represents 47% of contributions. During the year ended June 30, 2020, the

Foundation received a total of $109,709 from two donors, which represents 30% of
contributions.
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JEFFERSON COUNTY PUBLIC EDUCATION FOUNDATION, INC.
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS - CONTINUED
JUNE 30, 2021 AND 2020

ENDOWMENT

During 2017, the Foundation received a $1,068,505 contribution to be used as a permanent
endowment to fund scholarship programs.

As required by generally accepted accounting principles, net assets associated with
endowment funds are classified and reported based on the existence or absence of donor-
imposed restrictions.

Absent explicit donor stipulations to the contrary, the Board of Directors of the Foundation
has interpreted the Uniform Prudent Management of Institutional Funds Act (UPMIFA) as
requiring the preservation of the fair value of the original gift as of the gift date of the
donor-restricted endowment funds. As a result of this interpretation, the Foundation
classifies as net assets with donor restrictions (a) the original value of gifts donated to the
permanent endowment, (b) the original value of subsequent gifts to the permanent
endowment, and (c) accumulations to the permanent endowment made in accordance with
the direction of the applicable donor gift instrument at the time the accumulation is added
to the fund. The remaining portion of the donor-restricted endowment fund that is not
classified in permanently restricted net assets is classified as temporarily restricted net
assets until those amounts are appropriated for expenditure by the Foundation in a manner
consistent with the standard of prudence prescribed by UPMIFA. In accordance with
UPMIFA, the Foundation considers the following factors in making a determination to
appropriate or accumulate donor-restricted endowment funds: (1) the duration and
preservation of the various funds, (2) the purposes of the donor-restricted endowment funds,
(3) general economic conditions, (4) the possible effect of inflation and deflation, (5) the
expected total return from income and the appreciation of investments, (6) other resources
of the Foundation, and (7) the Foundation 's investment policies.

Investment Return Objectives, Risk Parameters and Strategies. The Foundation has adopted
investment and spending policies, approved by the Board of Directors, for endowment
assets. Those policies attempt to provide a predictable stream of funding to programs
supported by its endowment funds while also maintaining the purchasing power of those
endowment assets over the long-term. Accordingly, the investment process seeks to achieve
an after-cost total real rate of return, including investment income as well as capital
appreciation, which exceeds the annual distribution with acceptable levels of risk. The
Foundation plans to invest endowment assets in a well-diversified asset mix, which includes
equity and fixed income securities. The Foundation expects its endowment assets, over
time, to achieve a positive rate of return at a rate in excess of inflation. Actual returns in
any given year may vary from this amount. Investment risk is measured in terms of the total
endowment fund; investment assets and allocation between asset classes and strategies are
managed to prevent exposing the fund to unacceptable levels of risk.

Spending Policy. The Foundation has a policy of appropriating for distribution each year of
an amount equal to or less than net income on investments. The Foundation expects the
current spending policy to allow its endowment funds to grow, which is consistent with the
Foundation's objective to maintain the purchasing power of the endowment assets as well
as to provide additional real growth through new gifts and investment return.
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JUNE 30, 2021 AND 2020

Changes in endowment net assets as of June 30, 2021 and 2020 are as follows:

2021 2020
Endowment net assets with donor
restrictions, beginning of year $ 1,251,703 § 1,216,488
Investment income 398,119 35,215
Released from restrictions (90,300) -
Endowment net assets with donor
restrictions, end of year $ 1,559,522 $ 1,251,703

FAIR VALUE MEASUREMENTS

The Foundation has adopted the provisions of ASC 820 Fair Value Measurements, for
financial assets and financial liabilities. The Association has no nonfinancial assets or
nonfinancial liabilities determined at fair value.

ASC 820 defines fair value as the price that would be received to sell an asset or paid to
transfer a liability in an orderly transaction between market participants at the measurement
date. ASC 820 establishes a fair value hierarchy that prioritizes the use of inputs used in
valuation methodologies into the following three levels:

Level 1:

Level 2:

Inputs to the valuation methodology are quoted prices, unadjusted, for
identical assets or liabilities in active markets. A quoted market price in an
active market provides the most reliable evidence of fair value and shall be
used to measure fair value whenever available.

Inputs to the valuation methodology include quoted market prices for
similar assets or liabilities in active markets; inputs to the valuation
methodology include quoted market prices for identical or similar assets or
liabilities in markets that are not active; or inputs to the valuation
methodology that are derived principally from or can be corroborated by
observable market data by correlation or other means.
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(8 — continued)

Level 3: Inputs to the valuation methodology are unobservable and significant to the
fair value measurement. Level 3 assets and liabilities include financial
instruments whose value is determined using discounted cash flow
methodologies, as well as instruments for which the determination of fair
value requires significant management judgment or estimation.

A description of the valuation methodologies used for instruments measured at fair value, as
well as the general classification of such instruments pursuant to the valuation hierarchy, is
set forth below. The table below presents the balances of assets measured at fair value on a
recurring basis as of June 30, 2021 and 2020.

Carrying Value
Level 1 Level2 - Level 3 Total
June 30, 2021:
Assets Measured on a Recurring Basis
Corporate bonds $ - $ 320,269 $ - $ 320,269
Mutual funds - fixed income 80,632 - - 80,632
Mutual funds - equity 129,739 - - 129,739
Exchange traded funds 199,129 - - 199,129
Equities 924,481 - - 924,481
Total $ 1,333,981 § 320,269 § - $ 1,654,250
Carrying Value
Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total
June 30, 2020:
Assets Measured on a Recurring Basis
Treasury notes $ 627,392 $ - $ - $ 627,392
Corporate bonds - 295,961 - 295,961
Mutual funds - fixed income 197,138 - - 197,138
Mutual funds - equity 23,060 - - 23,060
Exchange traded funds 25,335 - - 25,335
Equities 105,985 - - 105,985
Total $ 978910 $ 295961 § - $ 1,274,871

Treasury notes, Mutual Funds, Exchange traded funds, and Equities. Mutual funds, exchange
traded funds, and equities are reported at fair value on a recurring basis. These securities are
classified as Level 1 of the valuation hierarchy where quoted market prices from reputable third-
party brokers are available in an active market. If quoted market prices are not available, the
Foundation obtains fair value measurements from independent pricing services.

-14-



JEFFERSON COUNTY PUBLIC EDUCATION FOUNDATION, INC.
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS - CONTINUED
JUNE 30,2021 AND 2020

(8 — continued)

®

Corporate Bonds. Bonds and treasury notes are reported using Level 2 inputs and the fair value
measurements consider observable data that may include dealer quotes, market spreads, cash flows,
U.S. government and agency yield curves, live trading levels, trade execution data, market
consensus prepayment speeds, credit information, and the security’s terms and conditions, among
other factors.

The Foundation’s valuation methodologies may produce a fair value calculation that may not be
indicative of net realizable value or reflective of future fair values. While management believes
the Foundation’s valuation methodologies are appropriate and consistent with other market
participants, the use of different methodologies or assumptions to determine the fair value of certain
financial instruments could result in a different estimate of fair value at the reporting date.

SUBSEQUENT EVENTS
The Foundation has evaluated whether any subsequent events that require recognition or
disclosure in the accompanying financial statements and related notes thereto have taken place

through September 28, 2021, the date these financial statements were available to be issued.
The Foundation has determined that there are no such subsequent events.
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EMOWLEDGE FOR TODAY | ViSiON FOR TOMORROW

September 28, 2021

To the Board of Directors
Jefferson County Public Education Foundation, Inc.

We have audited the financial statements of Jefferson County Public Education Foundation, Inc.
for the year ended June 30, 2021, and we will issue our report thereon dated September 28,
2021. Professional standards require that we provide you with information about our
responsibilities under generally accepted auditing standards, as well as certain information
related to the planned scope and timing of our audit. We have communicated such information in
our letter to you dated July 20, 2021. Professional standards also require that we
communicate to you the following information related to our audit.

Significant Audit Matters

Qualitative Aspects of Accounting Practices

Management is responsible for the selection and use of appropriate accounting policies. The
significant accounting policies used by Jefferson County Public Education Foundation, Inc. are
described in Note 1 to the financial statements.

No new accounting policies were adopted and the application of all other existing policies was not
changed during the year ended June 30, 2021. We noted no transactions entered into by the
Organization during the year for which there is a lack of authoritative guidance or consensus. All
significant transactions have been recognized in the financial statements in the proper period.

Accounting estimates are an integral part of the financial statements prepared by management and
are based on management’s knowledge and experience about past and current events and
assumptions about future events. Certain accounting estimates are particularly sensitive because
of their significance to the financial statements and because of the possibility that future events
affecting them may differ significantly from those expected. The financial statements contain no
particularly sensitive estimates.

Certain financial statement disclosures are particularly sensitive because of their significance to
financial statement users. The financial statements contain no particularly sensitive disclosures.

The financial statement disclosures are neutral, consistent, and clear.

MONROE SHINE & €0, INC, « CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS & BUSINESS CONSULTANTS
500 NORTH HURSTBOURNE PARKWAY « SUITE 150 « LOUISVILLE, KY 40222 - 502.423.0311

222 EAST MARKET STREET « NEW ALBANY, IN 47150 « 812.945.2311 CPAMERICA
WWW.MONROESHINE.COM 7 concriomamenns
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Difficulties Encountered in Performing the Audit

We encountered no significant difficulties in dealing with management in performing and
completing our audit.

Corrected and Uncorrected Misstatements

Professional standards require us to accumulate all misstatements identified during the audit, other
than those that are clearly trivial, and communicate them to the appropriate level of management.
No such adjustments were proposed as part of our audit.

Disagreements with Management

For purposes of this letter, a disagreement with management is a financial accounting, reporting,
or auditing matter, whether or not resolved to our satisfaction, that could be significant to the
financial statements or the auditor’s report. We are pleased to report that no such disagreements
arose during the course of our audit.

Management Representations

We have requested certain representations from management that are included in the management
representation letter dated September 28, 2021.

Management Consultations with Other Independent Accountants

In some cases, management may decide to consult with other accountants about auditing and
accounting matters, similar to obtaining a “second opinion” on certain situations. If a consultation
involves application of an accounting principle to the Organization’s financial statements or a
determination of the type of auditor’s opinion that may be expressed on those statements, our
professional standards require the consulting accountant to check with us to determine that the
consultant has all the relevant facts. To our knowledge, there were no such consultations with other
accountants.

Other Audit Findings or Issues

We generally discuss a variety of matters, including the application of accounting principles and
auditing standards, with management each year prior to retention as the Organization’s auditors.
However, these discussions occurred in the normal course of our professional relationship and our
responses were not a condition to our retention.



This information is intended solely for the use of the Board of Directors of Jefferson County Public
Education Foundation, Inc. and is not intended to be, and should not be, used by anyone other than
these specified parties.

Very truly yours,
PHomsre Sine

Monroe Shine & Co, Inc.




MONROE SHINE

Certified Public Accountants

KNOWLEDGE FOR TODAY . . . VISION FOR TOMORROW
500 RORTH HURSTBOURNE PARKWAY, SUITE 150 LOUISVILLE, KY 40222 - PHONE: 582.423.6311 « FAX: 502.339.7103

JEFFERSON COUNTY PUBLIC EDUCATION
FOUNDATION, INC.

P.O. BOX 35368

LOUISVILLE, KY 40202

JEFFERSON COUNTY PUBLIC EDUCATION FOUNDATION, INC.:

ENCLOSED ARE THE ORIGINAL AND ONE COPY OF THE 2020 EXEMPT ORGANIZATION RETURN,
AS FOLLOWS...

2020 FORM 990

EACH ORIGINAL SHOULD BE DATED, SIGNED AND FILED IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE FILING
INSTRUCTIONS. THE COPY SHOULD BE RETAINED FOR YOUR FILES.

WE HAVE ENCLOSED MAILING ENVELOPES FOR YOUR CONVENIENCE IN FILING THE RETURN.
PLEASE REVIEW THE RETURN FOR COMPLETENESS AND ACCURACY.

WE PREPARED THE RETURN FROM INFORMATION YOU FURNISHED US WITHOUT
VERIFICATION. UPON EXAMINATION OF THE RETURN BY TAX AUTHORITIES, REQUESTS MAY
BE MADE FOR UNDERLYING DATA. WE THEREFORE RECOMMEND THAT YOU PRESERVE ALL
RECORDS WHICH YOU MAY BE CALLED UPON TO PRODUCE IN CONNECTION WITH SUCH
POSSIBLE EXAMINATIONS.

WE SINCERELY APPRECIATE THE OPPORTUNITY TO SERVE YOU. PLEASE CONTACT US IF
YOU HAVE ANY QUESTIONS CONCERNING THE TAX RETURN.

SINCERELY,

JEREMY M FINN, CPA
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